

Human Rights Watch records: Record Group 4: Africa Watch 7746709

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 15, 2025.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Table of Contents

| Summary Information | 3 |
|--|-----|
| Biographical / Historical | , 4 |
| Summary | |
| Arrangement | . (|
| Administrative Information | 6 |
| Controlled Access Headings | 7 |
| Collection Inventory | . 8 |
| Series 1: Karen Sorensen | 8 |
| Subseries I.1: Subject Files | 8 |
| Subseries I.2: Country Files | 28 |
| Series 2: Bronwen Manby Files | 90 |
| Subseries II.1: South Africa Files | 90 |
| Subseries II.2: Nigeria | 114 |
| Series 3: Other Country Files | 118 |
| Series 4: Liberian Coalition for Relief, Resettlement & Reconstruction | 44 |
| Subseries IV.1: General Files | 144 |
| Subseries IV.2: Subject Files | 145 |
| Series 5: Rakiya Omaar Files | 148 |
| Subseries V.1: General Files | 148 |
| Subseries V.2: Subject File | 150 |
| Series 6: Publications | 153 |
| Series 7: General Africa Files | 154 |
| Series 8. Hissène Hahré | 223 |

Summary Information

Repository: Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Creator: Human Rights Watch (Organization). Africa Watch

Title: Human Rights Watch records : Record Group 4: Africa Watch

ID: 7746709

ID: HRW RG 4

Date [inclusive]: 1977-2019

Date [bulk]: 1989-2019

Physical 154 linear feet 61 record cartons (boxes 230-290); 166

Description: manuscript boxes (2000A-2052B)

Language of the

Material:

English, Arabic, French.

Abstract: Record Group documents Africa Watch's (AFW) three-pronged

strategy to curb human rights abuses on the Continent through reports, missions and cooperative efforts with other NGOs.

First, AFW monitored abuses and produced such comprehensive reports during war as *Evil Days: Thirty Years of War and*

Famine in Ethiopia, and Conspicuous Destruction: War, Famine and the Reform Process in Mozambique. Second, although access remained difficult in many African countries, Africa Watch was still able to conduct missions to investigate human

rights conditions in Mozambique, Angola, Zimbabwe and South Africa. AFW circumvented this predicament by exchanging information gathered by local in country monitors with other NGOs. Third, besides engaging in collaborative monitoring activities, Africa Watch engaged in many joint documentation

projects and lobbying efforts geared toward ending political and ethnic violence in Africa. Finally, other documentary materials include correspondence and e-mail communications,

professional, personal and monitoring activity, field notes, testimonies, interviews, advocacy, policy planning material, and

briefing papers.

Preferred Citation

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Human Rights Watch Records, Record Group, Box Number; Center for Human Rights Documentation and Research, Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

Biographical / Historical

In the early 1990s, HRW/Africa expanded its mission beyond its initial concentration on southern Africa and the Horn of Africa to include the entire continent.

Biographical / Historical

The files comprise the following states: Angola, Benin, Burundi, Cameroon, Central African Republic, Chad, Congo, Djibouti, Eritrea, Ethiopia, Guinea, Ivory Coast, Kenya, Liberia, Malawi, Mali, Mauritania, Mozambique, Namibia, Nigeria, Rwanda, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Somalia, South Africa, Sudan, Togo, Uganda, West Africa, Zaire, Zambia, and Zimbabwe.

Biographical / Historical

The files contain archival materials collected or produced by Africa Watch staff, and are arranged alphabetically by country and subject. The files consist of articles, correspondence, memoranda, mission notes, newsletters, press clippings, publications, and general reports.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Summary

Materials include correspondence and e-mail communications, mission reports, testimonies and interviews, addresses and contact lists, confidential interoffice memos, legal and advocacy material, internal planning and policy material, declassified government and United Nations documents, published and unpublished human rights reports from individuals and fellow non-governmental organizations (NGOs), press clippings and news releases, and maps. Another category of documents consists of HRW reports and briefing papers, as well as press releases and open letters to heads of state, governments and various government agencies.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

Materials related to missions contain unpublished information on sources, cases, and the state of affairs in various countries. They include professional and personal mission notes taken by country researchers and monitors during investigative field trips, testimonies by and interviews with victims of various human rights abuses, pre-mission and post-mission memos, material on research methodology, correspondence and e-mail communications, addresses and contact lists, as well as photographic records.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

Regionally and thematically, these documents cover the various democratic transitions on the African continent such as in South Africa. The papers also comprise such human rights advocacy initiatives as the attempt to prosecute the Rwandan genocide, the international effort to ban land mines, the challenge to ban the use of child soldiers; and the campaigns to promote freedom of expression and academic freedom.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

This Record Group is arranged into 8 series.

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-315. rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Revision Description

File created. xml document instance updated by Adrien Hilton to reflect restrictions in vetted boxes. EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. Expired restrictions removed. kws 2012-08-14 2015-09-30 2019-05-20 2024-01-05

Restrictions on Access

The records of Human Rights Watch are restricted unless they have been vetted and cleared for use by HRW. Specific restriction status is noted in the finding aid for each folder (open, vetted; restricted until __; unvetted). If you wish to request boxes from this collection that have not been vetted, please send an email to rbml@columbia.edu detailing the collection, series, box, and folder numbers in which you are interested, as well as a brief description of your research needs. Once Human Rights Watch has reviewed the request, the researcher will be contacted with specific instructions. Please submit requests at least two months in advance of your research visit. [unprocessed -- for flag only]

Restrictions on Access

This collection is located off-site.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Source of acquisition--Human Rights Watch. Method of acquisition--Deposit; Date of acquisition--2006.

Ownership and Custodial History

This material was originally deposited at the University of Colorado at Boulder by Human Rights Watch in the 1990s. The material was deposited with the Rare Book and Manuscript Library in 2006.

Processing Information

Papers processed Christopher M. Laico and Craig P. Savino (NYU, 2008) 2008. Accession 2023-2024-M076 added fall 2024 as boxes 2000A-2021D.

Processing Information

Finding Aid written Christopher M. Laico 2008.

Accrual

76.25 linear ft. 1st accession accumulation, 1988-97

Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

Controlled Access Headings

- Angola -- History -- Civil War, 1975-2002 -- Atrocities
- Cameroon -- Social conditions -- 1982-
- Ethiopia -- Ethnic relations -- History -- 20th century
- Ethiopia -- Politics and government -- 1991-
- Ivory Coast -- Politics and government

[^] Return to Table of Contents

- Mozambique -- History -- 1994-
- Mozambique -- Politics and government -- 1994-
- Mozambique -- History -- Independence and Civil War, 1975-1994
- Nigeria -- Ethnic relations -- Political aspects -- History -- 20th century
- Nigeria -- Politics and government -- 1993-2007
- Rwanda -- Ethnic relations -- History -- 20th century
- Rwanda -- History -- Civil War, 1994 -- Atrocities
- Somalia -- Politics and government -- 1991-
- South Africa -- Politics and government -- 1994-
- South Africa -- Race relations -- Political aspects -- History -- 20th century
- Uganda -- History -- 1979-
- Uganda -- Social conditions -- 1979-
- Zambia -- Politics and government -- 1991-
- Zimbabwe -- Foreign relations -- 1980-
- Zimbabwe -- Politics and government -- 1990-
- Zimbabwe -- Social conditions -- 1980-
- Human Rights Watch (Organization)
- Habré, Hissein

Collection Inventory

Series 1: Karen Sorensen, 1979-1996

Scope and Contents

This series contains files relating to Karen Sorensen's work as a HRW/Africa Watch Research Associate during the early to mid-1990s. In 1996, Ms. Sorenson became an HRW on-line research associate. The series is divided into two subseries: subject and country files.

Subseries I.1: Subject Files, 1981-1996

Scope and Contents

Subject files are arranged alphabetically. The country files are arranged alphabetically and represent the following nations: Algeria, Angola, Benin, Botswana, Burkina Faso, Burundi, Cameroon, Cape Verde, Central African Republic, Chad, Comoros, Congo, Djibouti, Equatorial Guinea, Eritrea, Gabon, Cambia, Ghana, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Ivory Coast, Lesotho, Liberia, Madagascar, Malawi, Mali, Mauritania, Mauritius, Morocco, Mozambique, Namibia, Niger, Nigeria, Rwanda, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Somalia, South Africa, Sudan, Swaziland, Tanzania, Togo, Tunisia, Uganda, Zaire, Zambia, Zanzibar and Zimbabwe. The files contain correspondence, Rwandan mission notes and predominantly research files utilized in the compilation of Africa Watch reports produced from 1989 to 1996.

| Title/Description | Instances | | |
|---------------------|-----------|---------------|--|
| Africa Watch (AFW) | | | |
| ArticlesAFW | | | |
| Mentions, 1990-1992 | box 230 | folder 1 to 3 | |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

| Reports, 1992 | box 230 | folder 4 |
|--|---------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Staff, 1991-1992 | box 230 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1988 | box 230 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| ReportsAFW, 1990-1994, undated | box 230 | folder 7 to |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | 11 |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Resumes, 1988 | box 230 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2064] | | |
| Academic Freedom | | |
| General, 1990-1992 | box 230 | folder 13 to |
| Physical Description: (3 Folders) | | 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Kenya, 1990-1991 | box 230 | folder 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Accountability for Past Human Rights Abuses, 1989 | box 230 | folder 17 |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| [onvoitou] | | | |
|---|---------|-----------|--|
| Administration, 1988-1990 | box 230 | folder 18 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2070] | | | |
| Africa | | | |
| Academy of Sciences, 1991 | box 230 | folder 19 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Conference, 1988 August | box 230 | folder 20 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Contacts, 1991-1992 | box 230 | folder 21 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Miscellaneous, 1988-1990 | box 230 | folder 22 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| United Nations, 1988-1990 | box 230 | folder 23 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| African/African-American Relations, 1991 | box 230 | folder 24 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| African Centre for Democracy and Human Rights Studies (ACDHRS),, 1991 | box 230 | folder 25 | |
| * *** | | | |

| African Charter, 1991-1993 | box 230 | folder 26 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| African Commission on Human and Peoples' Rights, 1991-1992 | box 230 | folder 27 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| African Studies Association, 1991 | box 230 | folder 28 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Aid | | | |
| Famine Info., 1990-1991 | box 230 | folder 29 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| General, 1990-1992 | box 230 | folder 30 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Amnesty International, 1988-1992 | box 230 | folder 31 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Arab Organization for Human Rights, 1988 | box 230 | folder 32 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Asylum, 1992 | box 230 | folder 33 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

| Black OrganizationsUnited States, 1988 | box 230 | folder 34 |
|--|---------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Board | | |
| List, 1992 | box 230 | folder 35 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2070] | | |
| Meetings, 1990-1993 | box 230 | folder 36 to |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | 38 |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2070] | | |
| Budget, 1991 | box 230 | folder 39 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2067] | | |
| Bush Report, 1991 | box 231 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Carter Center, 1988, 1991, 1988, 1991 | box 231 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Carver, Richard, 1988 | box 231 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| [Onvetteu] | | |
| Central Africa, 1991 | box 231 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Commonwealth | | |
|---|---------|-----------|
| General, 1991-1992 | box 231 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| African NGO Meeting, 1991 October 11 | box 231 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Commonwealth Conference, 1991 | box 231 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Computer Disks, 1993 | box 231 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Congressional Testimony Burkhalter, Holly1989 February 2 | box 231 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Correspondence | | |
| Africa Watch BoardGeneral, 1989-1990 | box 231 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| General, 1988, 1990, 1988, 1990 | box 231 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Rone, Jemera, 1988 | box 231 | folder 12 |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| [onvetteu] | | | |
|---|---------|-----------|--|
| Sorensen, Karen, 1988-1990, 1993, 1988-1990, 1993 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access | box 231 | folder 13 | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Thank You Letters, 1993 | box 231 | folder 14 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Debt, 1991 | box 231 | folder 15 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Democratization, 1991-1992 | box 231 | folder 16 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Directors MeetingsMinutes, 1994 | box 231 | folder 17 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Drought, 1992 | box 231 | folder 18 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| East Africa, 1992 | box 231 | folder 19 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Environmental Issues, 1992 | box 231 | folder 20 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

| Ethnic Conflict, 1991 | box 231 | folder 21 |
|---|---------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| European Community, 1991, 1993, 1991, 1993 | box 231 | folder 22 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Famine, 1990-1993 | box 231 | folder 23 to |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | 24 |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| Finances, 1991-1992 | box 231 | folder 25 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| Forensics, 1989-1990, 1992, 1989-1990, 1992 | box 231 | folder 26 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| France, 1992 | box 231 | folder 27 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Franco-African Summit, 1992 October | box 231 | folder 28 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Fund for Free Expression (FFE), 1991-1992 | box 231 | folder 29 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Funding Proposals, 1991-1992 | box 231 | folder 30 |
|--|---------|---------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| Fundraising, 1991 | box 231 | folder 31 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| General, 1990-1992 | box 231 | folder 32 to |
| Physical Description: (5 Folders) | | 36 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Health, 1989-1990 | box 231 | folder 37 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Horn of Africa, 1988-1992 | box 232 | folder 1 to 3 |
| Physical Description: (3 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human RightsGeneral, 1990,1992 | box 232 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human Rights Watch | | |
| London Office, 1991 | box 232 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Memos, 1991-1994 | box 232 | folder 6 to 9 |
| | | |

| Physical Description: (4 Folders) | | |
|--|---------|--------------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Papers, 1990 | box 232 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Illegal State Killings, 1989 | box 232 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Immigrants in Europe, 1991-1992 | box 232 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Integration, undated | box 232 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Institute for a Democratic Alternative for South Africa (IDASA),, 1991 | box 232 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC), 1981-1988, 1991-1993, 1981-1988, 1991-1993 | box 232 | folder 15 to 16 |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| International Human Rights Internship Program | | |
| General, 1990-1992 | box 232 | folder 17 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Hussein, Siddiq, 1990 | box 232 | folder 18 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| _ | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Lumumba, Stanislaus, 1990 | box 232 | folder 19 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Nwankwo, Clement, 1990 | box 232 | folder 20 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| International Law, 1989-1991 | box 232 | folder 21 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| International Monetary Fund, 1991-1992 | box 232 | folder 22 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| International OrganizationsPress Clippings, 1991 | box 232 | folder 23 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| [Onvetted] | | | |
| International Society for Human Rights (ISHR), 1991 | box 232 | folder 24 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Interns, 1990-1991 | box 232 | folder 25 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

| Islam and Human Rights, 1992 Conditions Governing Access: | box 232 | folder 26 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Justice and Reconciliation Committee, 1988 | box 232 | folder 27 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| l'a.c.a.t. (action des chrétiens pour l'abolition de la torture,, 1991 | box 232 | folder 28 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Landmines, 1991-1992 | box 232 | folder 29 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Laws of War, 1991-1992 | box 232 | folder 30 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Lawyers for Human Rights, 1989-1990 | box 232 | folder 31 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Media, 1991 | box 232 | folder 32 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Médecins du Monde, 1988 | box 232 | folder 33 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

| Memorandums, 1990-1992, 1994, 1990-1992, 1994 | box 232 | folder 34 to 39 |
|---|---------|--------------------|
| <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders) | | 39 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Minority Rights Group, undated | box 233 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Miscellaneous, 1988-1992 | box 233 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Monitors | | |
| Africa, 1988 | box 233 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Event, 1991 | box 233 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Musicians & Human Rights, 1991 | box 233 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Network of Activists and Researchers on Integrated Human Rights in Africa (NARIHRA),, 1991 | box 233 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Newspapers, 1991 | box 233 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| | | |

| Obstacles to JusticeCorrespondence, 1991-1992 | box 233 | folder 8 |
|--|---------|-------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| - | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Omaar, RakiyaCorrespondence, 1988-1990 | box 233 | folder 9 to |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Oxford Committee for Famine Relief (Oxfam), 1992 | box 233 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Parliamentarians for Global Action, 1992 | box 233 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| PEN American Center, 1991, 1993, 1991, 1993 | box 233 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Personnel, 1990 | box 233 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2066] | | |
| Policies, 1993-1994 | box 233 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press IssuesAfrica, 1988 | box 233 | folder 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| PR Firms, 1990-1991 | box 233 | folder 17 |
|--|---------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| PublicationsVarious, 1994-1996 | box 233 | folder 18 to |
| Physical Description: (3 Folders) | | 20 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Refugees | | |
| General, 1988, 1990-1991, 1993, 1988, 1990-1991, 1993 | box 233 | folder 21 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Issues, 1988-1992 | box 233 | folder 22 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| United States, 1991-1992 | box 233 | folder 23 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| U.S. Committee for Refugees, 1983-1990 | box 233 | folder 24 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Religion, 1992 | box 233 | folder 25 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Rone, JemeraContactsAfrica, 1988 | box 233 | folder 26 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Southern Africa, 1992 | box 233 | folder 27 |
|--|---------|---------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Television (TV), 1991 | box 233 | folder 28 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Torture, 1992 | box 233 | folder 29 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Trade Unions, 1992 | box 233 | folder 30 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Training, 1991-1992 | box 233 | folder 31 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| United KingdomAid, 1991-1992 | box 233 | folder 32 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| United Nations | | |
| General, 1990-1994 | box 234 | folder 1 to 3 |
| Physical Description: (3 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| UN High Commissioner for Refugees, 1988 | box 234 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| United States | | |
|---|---------|-----------|
| General, 1991-1992 | box 234 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| PolicyAfrica, 1991-1992 | box 234 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| U.S. Department of StateStatements, 1988 | box 234 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| U.S. Information Agency (USIA), 1991 | box 234 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Vigilantes and Violence, 1992 | box 234 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Welch, Claude E. <i>Making Rights Human: NGOs and the</i> Protection of Human Rights in Africa, 1993-1994 | box 234 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Wstern Sahara, 1992 | box 234 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Witchcraft, 1992 | box 234 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Women's Issues, 1992-1993 | box 234 | folder 13 |
|--|---------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Women's Rights | | |
| General, 1991-1992 | box 234 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Project, 1991 | box 234 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| World Bank, 1988, 1992, 1988, 1992 | box 234 | folder 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| World Food Program, 1991-1992 | box 234 | folder 17 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| World University Service, 1991 | box 234 | folder 18 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Writers' Project | | |
| Correspondence, 1991-1992 | box 234 | folder 19 to |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | 20 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Publications/Reports, 1989-1992 | box 234 | folder 21 |
| | | |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| The African Files, 1994 | box 235 | folder 1 | |
|--|---------|----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| AIDS, 1990-1991, 1994, 1990-1991, 1994 | box 235 | folder 2 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Association of Concerned African Scholars, 1992-1993 | box 235 | folder 3 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| BBC Focus on Africa, 1993 | box 235 | folder 4 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Clinton Administration, 1993 | box 235 | folder 5 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Committee to Protect Journalists, 1994 | box 235 | folder 6 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| CSIS Africa Notes, 1993-1994 | box 235 | folder 7 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Economic Policies/Business Relations, 1993-1994 | box 235 | folder 8 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

| Educational Policies, 1994 | box 235 | folder 9 |
|--|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Foreign Aid, 1992-1994 | box 235 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Foreign Policy Issues, 1994 | box 235 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| International Freedom of Expression Exchange Clearing | box 235 | folder 12 |
| House, 1993 | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| NATO, 1994 | box 235 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| - | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Op Ed/Commentary, 1993-1994 | box 235 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Organisation of African Unity (OAU), 1991-1992 | box 235 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| - | box 235 | folder 16 |

[Unvetted]

| Political Conflicts/Political Issues, 1994 Conditions Governing Access: | box 235 | folder 17 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Population Control, 1994 | box 235 | folder 18 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Reporters Sans Frontieres, 1993 | box 235 | folder 19 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| SWB, 1994 | box 235 | folder 20 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |

Subseries I.2: Country Files, 1979-1995

Scope and Contents

The country files are arranged alphabetically and represent the following nations: Algeria, Angola, Benin, Botswana, Burkina Faso, Burundi, Cameroon, Cape Verde, Central African Republic, Chad, Comoros, Congo, Djibouti, Equatorial Guinea, Eritrea, Gabon, Cambia, Ghana, Guinea, Guinea, Bissau, Ivory Coast, Lesotho, Liberia, Madagascar, Malawi, Mali, Mauritania, Mauritius, Morocco, Mozambique, Namibia, Niger, Nigeria, Rwanda, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Somalia, South Africa, Sudan, Swaziland, Tanzania, Togo, Tunisia, Uganda, Zaire, Zambia, Zanzibar and Zimbabwe. The files contain correspondence, Rwandan mission notes and predominantly research files utilized in the compilation of Africa Watch reports produced from 1989 to 1996.

| Title/Description | Instances | | |
|--|-----------|-----------|--|
| AlgeriaGeneral, 1994 | box 235 | folder 21 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Angola | | | |
| Africa Today, 1987 | box 235 | folder 22 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

| Africa Watch Correspondence, 1991-1992 | box 235 | folder 23 |
|---|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| Amnesty International, 1988-1990 | box 235 | folder 24 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Articles and Wires, 1991-1992 | box 235 | folder 25 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Catholic Institute for International Relations (CIIR), 1993 | box 235 | folder 26 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Correspondence | box 235 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| General, 1991-1993 | box 235 | folder 27 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| General, 1988-1990, 1992, 1988-1990, 1992 | box 235 | folder 28 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| Foreign Broadcast Information Service (FBIS)Daily Reports,, 1988-1991 | box 235 | folder 29 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Human Rights GroupsOutside, 1992 | box 235 | folder 30 |
|--|---------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| International Committee of the Red Cross, 1982-1988 | box 235 | folder 31 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| LawsBackground, 1992 | box 235 | folder 32 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| MaterialWestern Governments, 1991 | box 235 | folder 33 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Op Ed/Commentary, 1993 | box 235 | folder 34 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Political Conflict/Government Policy, 1993-1994 | box 235 | folder 35 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1989-1993 | box 235 | folder 36 to |
| Physical Description: (6 Folders) | | 41 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| D 111 - 1 - D 1004 | box 235 | folder 42 |
| Publications/Reports, 1994 | DOX 233 | IOIUCI 72 |

| Radio/TV Excerpts, 1989 | box 235 | folder 43 |
|--|---------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| South West Africa People's Organization (SWAPO), 1989 | box 235 | folder 44 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| United States-Angola Relations, 1993 | box 235 | folder 45 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| U.S. Committee for Refugees, 1987 | box 235 | folder 46 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| BeninPress Clippings, 1989-1993 | box 235 | folder 47 to |
| Physical Description: (4 Folders) | | 50 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Botswana | | |
| Correspondence, 1991-1992 | box 235 | folder 51 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Burkina Faso | | |
| Articles and Wires, 1991 | box 236 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Material Western Governments, 1991-1992 | box 236 | folder 2 |
| | | |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| Press Clippings, 1989-1991 | box 236 | folder 3 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Reports, 1990-1992 | box 236 | folder 4 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Burundi | | | |
| Correspondence, 1993 | box 236 | folder 5 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Op Ed/Commentary, 1994 | box 236 | folder 6 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Political Conflict, 1994 | box 236 | folder 7 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Politics/Government, 1993 | box 236 | folder 8 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Reports/Publications, 1994 | box 236 | folder 9 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Cameroon | | | |
| Africa Watch, 1990-1992 | box 236 | folder 10 | |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

| Amnesty International, 1989-1993 | box 236 | folder 11 |
|--|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Anyangwe, Carlson <i>The Magistracy and the Bar in Cameroon</i> , 1989 | box 236 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Background, 1990 | box 236 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Cameroon Monitor, 1986-1990 | box 236 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Contacts, undated | box 236 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2071] | | |
| Conversations, 1990-1991 | box 236 | folder 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2067] | | |
| Correspondence, 1990-1992 | box 236 | folder 17 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| Democratization, 1990 | box 236 | folder 18 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Demonstrations, 1990 | box 236 | folder 19 |
|--|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Freedom of Expression, 1990 | box 236 | folder 20 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Freedom of Press, 1990-1991 | box 236 | folder 21 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| General, 1989-1991 | box 236 | folder 22 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Government, 1988-1990 | box 236 | folder 23 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Judiciary/Bar, 1990 | box 236 | folder 24 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Laws/Legislation, 1979, 1990-1991, 1979, 1990-1991 | box 236 | folder 25 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Mukong, Albert, 1989-1991 | box 236 | folder 26 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| National Democratic Institute for International Affairs, | box 236 | folder 27 |
|--|---------|--------------|
| 1991 | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Njawe, PiusTrial, 1990-1991 | box 236 | folder 28 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2067] | | |
| Obstacles to Justice | | |
| Articles and Clippings, 1990-1991 | box 236 | folder 29 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Letters and Materials Received, 1991 | box 236 | folder 30 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Letters Sent Out, 1991-1992 | box 236 | folder 31 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Questionnaires, 1991 | box 236 | folder 32 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Resource Materials, undated | box 236 | folder 33 to |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | 34 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Transcribed Interviews, 1991 | box 236 | folder 35 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2067]

| Political Parties, 1990 | box 236 | folder 36 |
|--|---------|---------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Political Prisoners, 1989-1990 | box 236 | folder 37 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1988-1992 | box 237 | folder 1 to 6 |
| Physical Description: (6 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Publications, 1987 | box 237 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Students, 1990 | box 237 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| United States, 1990-1991 | box 237 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Yondo Black Trial, 1990 | box 237 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Cape VerdePress Clippings, 1990-1991 | box 237 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Central African Republic, 1990-1993 | box 237 | folder 12 |
|--|---------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Chad | | |
| Amnesty International, 1993 | box 237 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| General Correspondence, 1991-1992 | box 237 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| Human Rights GroupsOutside, 1991-1992 | box 237 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1987-1992 | box 237 | folder 16 to |
| Physical Description: (3 Folders) | | 18 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Reports, 1992 | box 237 | folder 19 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| ComorosPress Clippings, 1989-1992 | box 238 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Congo | | |
| Brazzaville, 1991 | box 238 | folder 2 |
| | | |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| Press Clippings, 1989-1993 | box 238 | folder 3 to 4 |
|--|---------|---------------|
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Djibouti | | |
| Articles and Wires, 1989, 1992, 1989, 1992 | box 238 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human Rights GroupsOutside, 1991 | box 238 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1989, 1991-1992, 1989, 1991-1992 | box 238 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Equatorial Guinea | | |
| Amnesty International, 1993 | box 238 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1989-1993 | box 238 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Eritrea | | |
| Civil Rights Issues, 1993 | box 238 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Politics/Government Policy, 1992 | box 238 | folder 11 |
|--|---------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1992 | box 238 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Publications/Reports, undated | box 238 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Gabon | | |
| GaboneseAfrican American Relations, 1993 | box 238 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1989-1992 | box 238 | folder 15 to |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Gambia—Press Clippings, 1988-1992, 1994, 1988-1992, 1994 | box 238 | folder 17 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Ghana | | |
| Africa Watch, 1991-1992 | box 238 | folder 18 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Amnesty International, 1988-1990, 1993, 1988-1990, 1993 | box 238 | folder 19 |
|--|---------|--------------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Articles and Wires, 1992 | box 238 | folder 20 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Economy, 1994 | box 238 | folder 21 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Environmental Issues, 1994 | box 238 | folder 22 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| General Correspondence, 1991 | box 238 | folder 23 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human Rights GroupsOutside, 1991-1992 | box 238 | folder 24 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Lawyers CommitteeCase File, 1991 | box 238 | folder 25 |
| • | DOA 230 | 101uci 20 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2067] | | |
| [144011440114 011114 2007] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1989-1992 | box 238 | folder 26 to 27 |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | ۵/ |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Reports, 1993 | box 238 | folder 28 |
|--|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| The Stolen Verdict: Ghana Presidentia Election | box 238 | folder 29 |
| Presidential Election, 1992 November | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Student/Academic Abuses, 1981-1992 | box 238 | folder 30 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| GuineaPress Clippings, 1990-1992 | box 239 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Guinea-Bissau | | |
| Amnesty International, 1993 | box 239 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1990-1991 | box 239 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Ivory Coast | | |
| Academic Freedom | | |
| Contacts, 1991 | box 239 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2067]

| General, 1991 | box 239 | folder 5 |
|--|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Ligue Ivoirienne des droits de l'homme, (LIDHO), | box 239 | folder 6 |
| 1990-1991 | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| - | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Opposition Papers, 1990 | box 239 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Reports, 1986-1990 | box 239 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Rough Papers, 1991-1992 | box 239 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Students, 1990 | box 239 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Basilica, 1990 | box 239 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Cote D'Ivoire, 1991 | box 239 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| | | |

| Elections and Politics, 1990-1991 | box 239 | folder 13 |
|--|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Media, 1990-1991 | box 239 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Non-Student Protests and Unrest, 1990-1991 | box 239 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1989-1991 | box 239 | folder 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Africa Watch, 1991-1992 | box 240 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Background Information, 1992-1993 | box 240 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Clashes, 1993 | box 240 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Contacts, 1988 | box 240 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Economy/Aid, 1991-1994 | box 240 | folder 5 |
|--|---------|-------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Ethnic Clashes, 1992 | box 240 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Forcible Return of Somali Refugees Government | box 240 | folder 7 |
| Repression of Kenyan Somalis, 1989 | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| [Onvetted] | | |
| Freedom of Expression, 1992-1994 | box 240 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| General Correspondence, 1988-1993 | box 240 | folder 9 to |
| <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders) | | 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| General Correspondence, 1991-1992 | box 240 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| Human Rights GroupsOutside, 1991-1992 | box 240 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Imanyara, Gitobu1990 | box 240 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Islamic Party of Kenya (IPK), 1993 | box 240 | folder 16 |
|---|---------|--------------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Materials | | |
| Inside Country, 1991-1992 | box 240 | folder 17 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Western Governments, 1991-1992 | box 240 | folder 18 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1985-1987, 1989-1992, 1985-1987, 1989-1992 | box 240 | folder 19 to 23 |
| Physical Description: (5 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1991-1994 | box 241 | folder 1 to 5 |
| Physical Description: (5 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Refugees, 1992-1994 | box 241 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Reports, 1988-1990, 1992, 1988-1990, 1992 | box 241 | folder 7 to 8 |
| <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| | | |

| Telexes, 1988-1989 | box 241 | folder 9 | |
|---|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| United States Policy, 1992-1994 | box 241 | folder 10 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Weekly Review, 1992 | box 241 | folder 11 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Women, 1992 | box 241 | folder 12 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Lesotho Press Clippings, 1990-1992 | box 241 | folder 13 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Liberia | | | |
| About Liberia, 1986-1988 | box 241 | folder 14 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| African Church, 1987-1989 | box 241 | folder 15 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Americas Watch, 1985-1986 | box 241 | folder 16 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

| Association for Constitutional Democracy in Liberia (ACDL),, 1987-1989 | box 241 | folder 17 |
|--|----------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Clips, 1985-1988, 1990, 1993, 1985-1988, 1990, 1993 | box 241 | folder 18 to |
| | DOX 2 11 | 20 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| [Unverted] | | |
| CongressUnited States, 1986-1987 | box 241 | folder 21 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Constitution., Undated | box 242 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Daily ObserverPress Clippings, 1989-1990 | box 242 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| DetaineesCurtis Williams and James Bush, 1988 | box 242 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Dunele, 1988 | box 242 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| | | |
| Economy, 1987-1988 | box 242 | folder 5 |

| Foreign Broadcast Information Service (FBIS)Daily Reports,, 1986-1987 | box 242 | folder 6 |
|---|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Friends of Liberia, 1988 | box 242 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| General, undated | box 242 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Generalized System of PreferencesPetitions, 1988-1989 | box 242 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2065] | | |
| Hearings before Africa Subcommittees, 1986 | box 242 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human RightsVictims, 1990 | box 242 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS), 1990 | box 242 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| International Human Rights Law Group, 1986 | box 242 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Liberia: a Country Study, 1982 | box 242 | folder 14 |
|--|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| [011.0104] | | |
| Liberia Alert, 1985-1986 | box 242 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| [0 | | |
| Liberia Update, 1988-1989 | box 242 | folder 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| | | |
| Liberian Studies Association, 1989 | box 242 | folder 17 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| | | |
| National Patriotic Front, 1990 | box 242 | folder 18 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| | | |
| Political Parties and Elections, 1985 | box 242 | folder 19 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| | | |
| Politics, 1988 | box 242 | folder 20 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| | | |
| Sirleaf, Ellen Johnsoneconomist, 1985-1986 | box 242 | folder 21 |

| MadagascarPress Clippings, 1990-1992 | box 242 | folder 22 |
|---|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Malawi | | |
| Amnesty International, 1993 | box 242 | folder 23 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Articles, 1991-1992 | box 242 | folder 24 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| CorrespondenceGeneral, 1990-1992 | box 242 | folder 25 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| General, 1989-1992 | box 242 | folder 26 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| GeneralAfrica Watch, 1991-1992 | box 242 | folder 27 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human Rights GroupsExternal, 1992 | box 242 | folder 28 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Material from inside country, 1992 | box 242 | folder 29 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Western Governments, 1992 | box 242 | folder 30 |
|--|---------|---------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Mali PressPress Clippings and Reports, 1989-1992 | box 242 | folder 31 to |
| Physical Description: (4 Folders) | | 34 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| • | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| MauritaniaPress Clippings and Reports, 1989-1991 | box 242 | folder 35 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| MauritiusPress Clippings, 1988-1991 | box 243 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| MoroccoPress Clippings, 1988-1992 | box 243 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Mozambique | | |
| Amnesty International, 1984, 1987-1988, 1984, 1987-1988 | box 243 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Articles, 1989-1990, 1992, 1989-1990, 1992 | box 243 | folder 4 to 5 |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Pagkground 1001 | | |
| POORGEOUDA IUUI | | |

| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [Unvetted] | box 243 | folder 6 |
|---|---------|-------------------|
| Catholic Church, 1987 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | box 243 | folder 7 |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Center for Strategic & International Studies, 1987 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [Unvetted] | box 243 | folder 8 |
| Clippings and Press, 1984-1992 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [Unvetted] | box 243 | folder 9 to 11 |
| Conference on Emergency Assistance to Mozambique-Photo Exhibit,, 1988 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [Unvetted] | box 243 | folder 12 |
| Correspondence, 1988, 1991-1992, 1988, 1991-1992 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | box 243 | folder 13 |
| Foreign Broadcast Information Service (FBIS)Daily Reports, 1988-1991 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [Unvetted] | box 243 | folder 14 |
| Gersony, Robert Summary of Mozambican Refugee Accounts of Principally Conflict-Related Experience in Mozambique, 1988 Conditions Governing Access: | box 243 | folder 15 |

| International Committee of the Red Cross, 1987-1988 | box 243 | folder 16 | |
|---|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Mozambique Information Office, 1987, 1990-1991, | box 243 | folder 17 | |
| 1987, 1990-1991 | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Mozambique Ministry of Health, 1987 | box 243 | folder 18 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Mozambique Relief and Refugee Agencies, 1986-1988 | box 243 | folder 19 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Mozambique Research Center, 1987-1988 | box 243 | folder 20 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| RENAMO (Mozambique National Resistance), 1987-1988 | box 243 | folder 21 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| United NationsThe Emergency Situation in Mozambique, 1989 | box 243 | folder 22 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| United States Committee for Refugees, 1988 | box 243 | folder 23 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

| amibia | | |
|---|---------|--------------|
| General, 1985, 1988-1992, 1985, 1988-1992 | box 243 | folder 24 to |
| <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders) | | 26 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1988-1990 | box 243 | folder 27 to |
| Physical Description: (3 Folders) | | 29 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Articles, 1988, 1992, 1988, 1992 | box 244 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Development Institute, 1988 | box 244 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Foreign Broadcast Information Service (FBIS) <i>Daily Reports</i> , 1988-1990 | box 244 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| General, 1991 | box 244 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Laws and Constitution, undated | box 244 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |

| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [Unvetted] | box 244 | folder 6 |
|--|---------|-----------|
| Lawyers Committee for Civil Rights Under Law, 1989-1990 | box 244 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Lutheran World Federation, 1987 | box 244 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Monitors, 1989-1990 | box 244 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Namibia Information Service, 1988 | box 244 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Police, 1989 | box 244 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press, 1986-1988 | box 244 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| SWAPO and Nujoma, 1989 | box 244 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| United Nations, 1988 | box 244 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| NigerPress Clippings, 1990-1993 | box 244 | folder 15 to |
|---|---------|--------------|
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Nigeria | | |
| Academic Freedom, 1991 | box 244 | folder 17 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Active Cases, 1991 | box 244 | folder 18 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| African Commission on Human and Peoples Rights, 1990-1991 | box 244 | folder 19 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| African nationsinvolvement with, 1990-1994 | box 244 | folder 20 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| AIDS, 1990-1991 | box 244 | folder 21 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Akinseye-George, YemiResearcher, 1990-1991 | box 244 | folder 22 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2067] | | |
| Alliance for Democracy, 1992 | box 244 | folder 23 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Amnesty International, 1989-1992, 1994, 1989-1992, 1994 | box 244 | folder 24 |
|--|---------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Arts, 1989-1991 | box 244 | folder 25 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Babangida, Ibrahim (military ruler), 1990-1993 | box 244 | folder 26 to |
| <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders) | | 28 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Babangida, Maryam, 1990-1991 | box 244 | folder 29 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Books, 1989-1991, 1994, 1989-1991, 1994 | box 244 | folder 30 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Britain, 1989-1993 | box 244 | folder 31 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Bush Report, 1991-1992 | box 244 | folder 32 to |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | 33 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Cameroonrelations with, 1994 | box 244 | folder 34 |
| | | |

| Campaign for Democracy, 1992-1993 box 244 folder 35 | |
|--|--|
| | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | |
| Conditions Governing Access | |
| [Unvetted] | |
| Children, 1991-1992 box 244 folder 36 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | |
| [Unvetted] | |
| Civil Liberties Organisation, 1988-1995 box 244 folder 37 to | |
| Physical Description: (5 Folders) 41 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | |
| [Unvetted] | |
| Civil Liberties OrganisationJournal of Human Rights box 244 folder 42 Law and Practice,, 1991 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | |
| [Unvetted] | |
| Immigration, 1990-1991 box 244 folder 43 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | |
| [Unvetted] | |
| Political Asylum, 1990 box 244 folder 44 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | |
| [Unvetted] | |
| Committee for the Defense of Human Rights, box 245 folder 1 to 3 1989-1995 | |
| Physical Description: (3 Folders) | |
| | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | |
| | |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| Constitutional Rights Project, 1990-1995 | box 245 | folder 5 |
|---|---------|--------------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Constitutional Rights ProjectConstitutional Rights News,, 1994 | box 245 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Correspondence | | |
| Abacha, Sani, 1993 | box 245 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Africa Watch to Nigerian Government, 1992-1993 | box 245 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| An-Na'im, Abdullahi, 1994 | box 245 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Moose, George, 1993 | box 245 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Omaar, Rakiya, 1991 | box 245 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Sorensen, Karen, 1991-1994 | box 245 | folder 12 to 15 |

Physical Description: (4 Folders)

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| Corruption, 1990-1995 | box 245 | folder 16 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Coups, 1990-1991 | box 245 | folder 17 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| - | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Crow, MelissaMission, 1995 | box 245 | folder 18 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Death Penalty, 1990 | box 245 | folder 19 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Debt, 1991-1992 | box 245 | folder 20 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| DecreesGeneral, 1991, 1994, 1991, 1994 | box 245 | folder 21 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| DecreesDecree 2, 1989-1991 | box 245 | folder 22 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access [Unvetted] | | | |
| · · | box 245 | folder 23 | |

| Democratization, 1989-1991 Physical Description: (4 Folders) | box 245 | folder 24 to 27 |
|---|---------|--------------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Demonstrations, 1989-1991 | box 246 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Deportations, 1988 | box 246 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Detentions, 1989-1990 | box 246 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Development, 1990-1992 | box 246 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Diamond, LarryArticles, 1991 | box 246 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Drugs, 1990-1995 | box 246 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Ebibillo, TonyDeportation, 1994 | box 246 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Economy, 1990-1994 | box 246 | folder 8 to 9 |
|--|---------|---------------|
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Election Annulled, 1993 | box 246 | folder 10 to |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Environment, 1989-1992 | box 246 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Ethnic Conflict, 1992-1994 | box 246 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Executions, 1990 | box 246 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Fawehinmi, Ganihuman rights lawyer, 1989, 1992, 1989, 1992 | box 246 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Government, 1989-1993 | box 246 | folder 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Health, 1990-1992, 1994-1995, 1990-1992, 1994-1995 | box 246 | folder 17 |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| Hijacking, 1994 | box 246 | folder 18 |
|--|---------|---------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| History, 1990 | box 246 | folder 19 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Hoover Institution Conference, 1990 | | |
| Papers | box 246 | folder 20 to |
| <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders) | | 22 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Programs and Summary | box 246 | folder 23 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human Rights Africa, 1990-1991 | box 246 | folder 24 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human Rights and the Administration Of Criminal Justice,, 1991 | box 247 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human RightsGeneral, 1989-1994 | box 247 | folder 2 to 4 |
| Physical Description: (3 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2070]

| Human Rights Monitor, 1995 | box 247 | folder 5 |
|---|---------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Immigration, 1990 | box 247 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Industrial Outlook for Petroleum and Natural Gas, 1991 | box 247 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Internal Conflicts, 1990-1991 | box 247 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| International Relations, 1990-1995 | box 247 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| International Seminar on Human Rights, 1992 | box 247 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Judiciary, 1990-1993 | box 247 | folder 11 to |
| <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders) | | 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Jukun-Tiv Conflict, 1992-1993 | box 247 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069]

| Kaduna | | |
|--|---------|--------------|
| General, 1991-1993 | box 247 | folder 14 to |
| <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders) | | 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Kaduna Riots, 1992 | box 247 | folder 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Kuti, Felamusician and human rights activist, 1989-1990 | box 247 | folder 17 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Labor, 1989-1995 | box 247 | folder 18 to |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | 19 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Lagos Riots, 1992 | box 247 | folder 20 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Land, 1990-1992 | box 247 | folder 21 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Language, 1993 | box 247 | folder 22 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |

| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | box 247 | folder 23 |
|--|---------|-----------|
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Lawyers Committee for Human Rights, 1990, 1992-1993, 1990, 1992-1993 | box 247 | folder 24 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Legal, 1994 | box 247 | folder 25 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| LetterIntroduction, 1992 | box 247 | folder 26 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Liberia1990-1991 | box 247 | folder 27 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Lynching, undated | box 247 | folder 28 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Military, 1990-1993 | box 247 | folder 29 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Minorities, 1990-1993 | box 247 | folder 30 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| National Association of Democratic Lawyers, 1990-1992 | box 247 | folder 31 |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| 2 | | |
|--|---------|-----------|
| National Democratic Coalition, 1994 | box 247 | folder 32 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| • | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press | | |
| Articles, 1989-1994 | box 247 | folder 33 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Freedom, 1989 | box 247 | folder 34 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| National Forum, 1990 | box 248 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| National Guard, 1990-1993 | box 248 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| New Nigerian Forum, 1992-1993 | box 248 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Nigerian Roundtable, 1994 | box 248 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Musa, Alhaji Balarabe, 1989 | box 248 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Obstacles to Justice, 1992 | box 248 | folder 6 |
|---|---------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Ogoni people, 1986, 1993-1995, 1986, 1993-1995 | box 248 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Oil, 1992-1995 | box 248 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| On the Eve of Change, A Transition to What?Press Release, 1991 | box 248 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Open Ballot, 1990 | box 248 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Police, 1987-1994 | box 248 | folder 11 to |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Police Abuses, 1988-1991 | box 248 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Politics, 1994 January-1994 August | box 248 | folder 14 to |
| Physical Description: (8 Folders) | | 21 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Politics, 1994 September-1995, 1994 | box 249 | folder 1 to 6 |
|--|---------|--------------------|
| Physical Description: (6 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Population, 1990-1992 | box 249 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1987-1995 | box 249 | folder 8 to |
| Physical Description: (3 Folders) | | 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Prisons, 1989-1993 | box 249 | folder 11 to 12 |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Pro-Democracy Groups, 1992 | box 249 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Publications miscellaneous, 1986, 1991, 1993-1994, 1986, 1991, 1993-1994 | box 249 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Refugeesdeportations, 1990-1992 | box 249 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Regionalism, 1990-1991 | box 249 | folder 16 |
| • | | |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| Religion, 1990-1994 | box 249 | folder 17-19 |
|--|----------|--------------|
| Physical Description: (3 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Delinion Common dance | horr 240 | folder 20 |
| ReligionCorrespondence | box 249 | loider 20 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2067] | | |
| Relocations, 1990 | box 249 | folder 21 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| | 1 040 | 6.11 .00 |
| Research Resumes, 1991 | box 249 | folder 22 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2067] | | |
| Rural Development, 1989-1990 | box 249 | folder 23 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Shell International Petroleum Company Ltd., 1994-1995 | box 250 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Solaring, Dr. Tai, 1989-1990 | box 250 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Soyinka, Wole, 1989-1991, 1994, 1989-1991, 1994 | box 250 | folder 3 |
| | | |

| Students, 1989-1995 | box 250 | folder 4 to 9 |
|---|----------|---------------|
| Physical Description: (6 Folders) | 2011 200 | 101401 10 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Trade, 1990 | box 250 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Traditional Rule, 1991 | box 250 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Transition, 1992-July 1993 | box 250 | folder 12 to |
| Physical Description: (4 Folders) | | 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Transition, 1993 August-1993 December | box 251 | folder 1 to 8 |
| Physical Description: (8 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| United Kingdom, 1994 | box 251 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| United Nations, 1990, 1992-1993, 1990, 1992-1993 | box 251 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Coverning Assess | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |

| General, 1987-1991, 1993, 1987-1991, 1993 | box 251 | folder 11 |
|--|---------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Policy, 1993-1994 | box 251 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Universal Defenders of Democracy, 1993 | box 251 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069] | | |
| West Africa, 1993 | box 251 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Women, 1990-1994 | box 251 | folder 15 to |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| World Report, 1992 | box 251 | folder 17 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Writers, 1991-1993 | box 251 | folder 18 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Rwanda | | |
| Africa Watch, 1991-1992 | box 252 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069]

| box 252 | folder 2 |
|---------|-------------------------|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| box 252 | folder 3 |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| box 252 | folder 4 |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| box 252 | folder 5 |
| | |
| | |
| box 252 | folder 6 |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| box 252 | folder 7 |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| box 252 | folder 8 |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | box 252 box 252 box 252 |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| Jefferson, Nicola, 1991-1992 | box 252 | folder 10 |
|--|---------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Rwandan Government, 1990-1992 | box 252 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Ethnic Problems, 1991 | box 252 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| General, 1989-1992 | box 252 | folder 13 to |
| Physical Description: (5 Folders) | | 17 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human Rights Organizations | | |
| European, 1990-1991 | box 252 | folder 18 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| General, 1992 | box 252 | folder 19 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Local, 1990-1991 | box 252 | folder 20 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Interviews, 1991 | box 253 | folder 1 |
| | | |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2067]

| Miscellaneous, 1988-1992 | box 253 | folder 2 to 3 |
|--|---------|---------------|
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Mission, 1991 | | |
| Materials, 1991 | box 253 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2067] | | |
| Testimonies, 1991 | box 253 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2067] | | |
| Missionaries, 1990-1991 | box 253 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Newspapers, 1991 | box 253 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Obstacles to Justicematerials, 1992 | box 253 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Official Documents, 1984-1991 | box 253 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Political Parties, 1991 | box 253 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access [Unvetted] | box 253 | folder 10 |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| Press and Journalists, 1991-1992 | box 253 | folder 11 |
|--|----------|---------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| Running File, 1991-1992 | box 253 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | 2011 200 | 101401 1- |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| Tutsi businessman, 1991 | box 253 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2000] | | |
| Victims of Political Repression, 1991 | box 253 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2067] | | |
| [RESTRICTED GIVIE 2007] | | |
| World Bank and International Monetary Fund (IMF), 1991 | box 253 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| SenegalReports, 1989-1993 | box 254 | folder 1 to 3 |
| Physical Description: (3 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Sierra LeonePress Clippings, 1989-1993 | box 254 | folder 4 to 5 |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |

| Africa Watch, 1988-1992 | box 254 | folder 6 |
|---|---------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| [011.01101] | | |
| Aid Agencies, 1991-1992 | box 254 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Amnesty International, 1988-1990, 1993, 1988-1990, 1993 | box 254 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Articles, 1991-1992 | box 254 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Ceasefire, 1992 | box 254 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Congress United States, 1988 | box 254 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Correspondence, 1988-1992 | box 254 | folder 12 to |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| | | |
| Foreign Broadcast Information Service (FBIS)Daily Reports,, 1988-1990 | box 254 | folder 14 |

| Human Rights Groups, 1991-1992 | box 254 | folder 15 |
|--|---------|--------------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| | | |
| Press Clippings, 1984, 1988-1991, 1984, 1988-1991 | box 254 | folder 16 to 20 |
| Physical Description: (5 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| | | |
| Press Clippings, 1991-1992 | box 255 | folder 1 to 10 |
| Physical Description: (10 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Testimonies, 1988-1990 | box 255 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| Somali National Movement, 1988 | box 256 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Somaliland, 1991-1992 | box 256 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| United Nations, 1992 | box 256 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| United States | | |
| Human Rights Watch, 1988-1990 | box 256 | folder 4 |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| Somali Political Situation | | |
|---|---------|---------------|
| Correspondence, 1987-1988 | box 256 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2064] | | |
| Reports, 1991 | box 256 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Western Governments, 1990-1992 | box 256 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| South Africa | | |
| Press Clippings, 1982-1989 | box 256 | folder 8 to |
| Physical Description: (8 Folders) | | 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1990 January-1991 May | box 257 | folder 1 to |
| Physical Description: (16 Folders) | | 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1991 June-1991 December | box 258 | folder 1 to 7 |
| Physical Description: (7 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Sudan | | |
| Amnesty International, 1993 | box 258 | folder 8 |
| | | |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| Press Clippings and Reports, 1991-1993 | box 258 | folder 9 to |
|--|---------|-------------|
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Swaziland | | |
| Articles, 1992 | box 258 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human Rights Groups, 1991 | box 258 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Reports, 1990-1992 | box 258 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Tanzania | | |
| Africa Watch, 1989-1991 | box 258 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Africa Watch, 1989-1991 | box 258 | folder 14a |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2066] | | |
| Articles, 1992 | box 258 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Correspondence, 1991 | box 258 | folder 16 | |
|---|---------|--------------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2067] | | | |
| Human Rights Groups, 1991 | box 258 | folder 17 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Laws, 1984, 1992, 1984, 1992 | box 258 | folder 18 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| The Liberty Desk, 1991-1992 | box 258 | folder 19 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| The Liberty Desk, 1991-1992 | box 258 | folder 19a | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2067] | | | |
| Press Clippings, 1989-1994 | box 258 | folder 20 to | |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | 21 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Togo | | | |
| Academic Events | | | |
| Correspondence, 1991-1992 | box 258 | folder 22 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | | |
| Reports, 1990-1992 | box 258 | folder 23 | |
| | | | |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| Correspondence, 1988-1993 | box 258 | folder 24 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069] | | | |
| Courrier du Golfe, 1992-1993 | box 258 | folder 25 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Democratization, 1993 | box 258 | folder 26 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Human RightsViolations | | | |
| General, 1992-1993 | box 258 | folder 27 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Journalists, 1991-1993 | box 258 | folder 28 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Lists of Organizations, 1993 | box 258 | folder 29 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069] | | | |
| Laws, 1966-1988 | box 258 | folder 30 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Obstacles to JusticeGeneral, 1988 | box 258 | folder 31 | |
| | | | |

| Elections, 1992-1993 | box 258 | folder 32 |
|--|---------|---------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Negotiations, 1991-1993 | box 258 | folder 33 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press, 1992-1993 | box 258 | folder 34 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press, 1992-1993 | box 258 | folder 34a |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1985-1993 | box 259 | folder 1 to 7 |
| Physical Description: (7 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Reports, 1988, 1991-1993, 1988, 1991-1993 | box 259 | folder 8 to 9 |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| unisia-Press Clippings, 1989, 1991, 1989, 1991 | box 259 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |

| <u> </u> | - | |
|--|---------|---------------|
| Articles and Wires, 1992 | box 259 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Correspondence, 1988-1992 | box 259 | folder 12 to |
| <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders) | | 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| Human Rights Draft Constitution, 1993 October | box 259 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human Rights GroupsOutside, 1991-1992 | box 259 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| LawsBackground, 1991 | box 259 | folder 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Material | | |
| Inside Country, 1991 | box 259 | folder 17 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Western Governments, 1991 | box 259 | folder 18 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1990-1993 | box 260 | folder 1 to 4 |
| <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| U.S. Committee for RefugeesIssue Brief, 1990 February | box 260 | folder 5 |
|---|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Zaire | | |
| Africa Faith and Justice Network (AFJN), 1992 | box 260 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Amnesty International, 1993 | box 260 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| AMOSMpundu, Jose, 1990-1992 | box 260 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Articles and Wires, 1991-1992 | box 260 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Association Zairoise de Defense des droits de l'homme,, 1991-1992 | box 260 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Broadcast Journalists, 1991-1992 | box 260 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Correspondence | | |
| General, 1989-1992 | box 260 | folder 12 |

Conditions Governing Access

| [Onvetted] | | |
|--|---------|-----------|
| Policy, 1983, 1987, 1990-1991, 1983, 1987, 1990-1991 | box 260 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2067] | | |
| Droits de l'homme, maintenant, 1992 | box 260 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human Rights Groups | | |
| Other, 1991-1992 | box 260 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Outside | box 260 | folder 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Ligue Zairoise des droits de l'homme | | |
| Documents, 1992 | box 260 | folder 17 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| - | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Miscellaneous, 1991-1992 | box 260 | folder 18 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Reports, 1991-1992 | box 260 | folder 19 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Tribune des Libertes 1992 | | |

| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | box 260 | folder 20 |
|---|---------|---------------|
| [Unvetted] | | |
| National Committee, 1992 | box 260 | folder 21 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Newspapers, 1992 | box 260 | folder 22 to |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | 23 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1989-1990 | box 260 | folder 24 to |
| Physical Description: (3 Folders) | | 26 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1990-1993 | box 261 | folder 1 to 9 |
| Physical Description: (9 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Students, 1990 | box 261 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Reports | | |
| AP, FBIS, Reuters, 1992 | box 261 | folder 11 to |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| General, 1992 | box 261 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| United StatesGovernment, 1991-1992 | box 261 | folder 14 |
|---|---------|---------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| [Unveited] | | |
| Voix des Sans Voix pour les droits de l'homme, 1991-1992 | box 262 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Zambia | | |
| Amnesty International, 1993 | box 262 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Correspondence, 1990 | box 262 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1989-1992 | box 262 | folder 4 to 7 |
| Physical Description: (4 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| ReportAfrica Watch, 1993 | box 262 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Reports, 1992-1994 | box 262 | folder 9 to |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |

| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [Unvetted] | box 262 | folder 11 |
|---|---------|-----------|
| ZanzibarPress Clippings, 1990 | box 262 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Zimbabwe | | |
| Africa WatchReports, 1989-1991 | box 262 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Articles and Wires, 1992 | box 262 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Correspondence, 1988-1992 | box 262 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| Council of Churches, 1990-1991 | box 262 | folder 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Khaminwa Case 2, 1990-1992 | box 262 | folder 17 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| List of Contacts, undated | box 262 | folder 18 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| MaterialInside Country, 1991 | box 262 | folder 19 |

Conditions Governing Access

[Unvetted]

| Musasa Project, 1992 | box 262 | folder 20 |
|------------------------------------|---------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1990-1992 | box 262 | folder 21 to |
| Physical Description: (3 Folders) | | 23 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| ReportsFBIS, 1992-1993 | box 262 | folder 24 to |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | 50X 202 | 25 |
| | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Women, 1992-1993 | box 262 | folder 26 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| _ | | |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 2: Bronwen Manby Files, 1977-2005

Scope and Contents

This series represents Ms. Manby's work as a consultant on South Africa from 1992 to the mid-1990s. After moving through various positions during her tenure at HRW/Africa Watch, she resigned as Deputy Director in 2003. In 2003, Ms. Manby became the Director of the Africa Governance Monitoring and Advocacy Project (AfriMAP) at the Open Society Institute in London.

Subseries II.1: South Africa Files, 1977-1996

Scope and Contents

Subseries 1: South Africa, 1977-1997 The files are arranged alphabetically by subject and include correspondence, manuscripts, memorandums, newspaper clippings, newsletters and research reports. Through these preceding archival materials, the researcher may trace South Africa's internal political

Human Rights Watch records: Record Group 4: Africa Watch 7746709

developments from its intense repression of the "independent" homelands to its transformation to a democratic state positively engaged with its neighbors.

| Title/Description | Instances | |
|--|-----------|-------------|
| Press Clippings, 1991-1992 | box 263 | folder 1 to |
| Physical Description: (13 Folders) | DOX 200 | 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1993-1994 May | box 264 | folder 1 to |
| Physical Description: (17 Folders) | | 17 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press ClippingsViolence, 1990-1992 June | box 265 | folder 1 to |
| Physical Description: (18 Folders) | | 18 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Academic Freedom | | |
| Correspondence, 1991 | box 266 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| ReportsAfrica WatchDrafts, undated | box 266 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Africa Confidential, 1992-1994, 1996, 1992-1994, 1996 | box 266 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| The Africa Fund, 1989-1994 | box 266 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Anti-Censorship Group, 1989-1993 | box 266 | folder 13 |
|---|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Arms Trade, 1991-1994 | box 266 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Army, 1992-1994 | box 266 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Articles, 1989-1994 | box 266 | folder 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Association of West European Parliamentarians for Action Against Apartheid (AWEPAA), 1989-1990, 1994, 1989-1990, 1994 | box 266 | folder 17 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Bophuthatswana | | |
| Braklaagte and Leeuwfontein, 1989-1991 | box 267 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Correspondence with Governments, 1990-1991 | box 267 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| General Memos, 1990, 1992, 1994, 1990, 1992, 1994 | box 267 | folder 3 |
| | | |

| 1 065 | |
|---------|------------------------------------|
| box 267 | folder 4 |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| box 267 | folder 5 |
| | |
| | |
| box 267 | folder 6 |
| | |
| | |
| box 267 | folder 7 to 10 |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| box 267 | folder 11 |
| | |
| | |
| box 267 | folder 12 |
| | |
| | |
| box 267 | folder 13 |
| | |
| | |
| box 267 | folder 14 |
| | |
| | box 267 box 267 box 267 box 267 |

| Children, 1991-1993 | box 267 | folder 15 |
|--|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Church—South African | | |
| General, 1987-1988, 1992, 1994, 1987-1988, 1992, 1994 | box 267 | folder 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| No Neutral Ground, 1988-1988 | box 267 | folder 17 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Ciskei | | |
| Bisho Massacre, 1992 September 7 | box 268 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Correspondence | | |
| General, 1991 | box 268 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Governments, 1991-1992 | box 268 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| FBIS and SWB Reports, 1991 | box 268 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| | 1 242 | |
|---|---------|-------------|
| General Memos, 1987, 1991, 1987, 1991 | box 268 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Goozo, Brig. Gen. O.JPress Releases, 1990-1991 | box 268 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Interviews and Statements, 1991 | box 268 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Material from Independent Board of Inquiry into Informal Repression (KBIIR) and East Cape News Agencies (ECNA),, 1991 | box 268 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1989-1994 | box 268 | folder 9 to |
| Physical Description: (6 Folders) | | 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| ReportOriginal, 1991 December | box 268 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Civil Rights League, 1992-1994 | box 268 | folder 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Commission of Inquiry Regarding the Prevention of Public Violence and IntimidationPress Releases,, 1991-1992 | box 268 | folder 17 |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| Committee to Protect Journalists, 1989-1991 | box 268 | folder 18 |
|--|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Commonwealth Report, 1991-1994 | box 268 | folder 19 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Congress of South African Trade Unions (COSATU), 1987-1991 | box 268 | folder 20 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| ConscriptionWhites, 1992-1993 | box 268 | folder 21 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Constitution, 1992-1993 | box 268 | folder 22 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Correspondence, 1995-1996 | box 268 | folder 23 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Corruption, 1992-1993 | box 268 | folder 24 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Death Penalty, 1988-1993 | box 268 | folder 25 |
| | | |

| Democracy in Action, 1992-1994 | box 268 | folder 26 |
|--|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Democratic Party (DP), 1994 | box 269 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Disabled People, undated | box 269 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Economy, 1992-1994 | box 269 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Education | | |
| Human Rights/Legal, 1991, 1994, 1991, 1994 | box 269 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| SACHED Trust, 1989 | box 269 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Schools, 1991-1993 | box 269 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Universities, 1991-1992 | box 269 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Einstein Institution, 1991-1992 | box 269 | folder 8 |
|---|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| | | |
| Election Monitoring and Voter Education, 1994 | box 269 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| | | |
| Embassy of South Africa, 1991-1992 | box 269 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Environment, 1992-1994 | box 269 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| European Community/Union, 1992-1993 | box 269 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| [onvetted] | | |
| Foreign Relations, 1991-1994 | box 269 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Freedom of Expression Institute, 1994-1995 | box 269 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Fund for a Free South Africa (FreeSA), 1989 | box 269 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Gay/Lesbian Rights, 1993-1994 | box 269 | folder 16 |
|---|---------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| [Onvetteu] | | |
| Gazankulu, 1990-1994 | box 269 | folder 17 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| • | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Goldstone Commission | | |
| Press Clippings, 1992-1994 | box 269 | folder 18 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Releases, 1993 March 16-17 | box 269 | folder 19 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Grahamstown Rural Committee, 1989-1994 | box 269 | folder 20 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Heritage Foundation, 1990-1991 | box 269 | folder 21 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Holdstock, T. Len, Education: Toward Heaven or Hell, 1987 | box 269 | folder 22 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| HomelandsGeneral, 1990-1994 | box 269 | folder 23 to |
| Physical Description: (4 Folders) | | 26 |
| | | 20 |

| Hostels | | |
|--|---------|---------------|
| Draft Report, 1991-1992 | box 269 | folder 27 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1990-1994 | box 269 | folder 28 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human Rights Commission, 1989-1993 | box 269 | folder 29 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human Rights Commission | | |
| Area Repression Report, 1991-1992 | box 270 | folder 1 to 2 |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human Rights Review, 1990-1991 | box 270 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human Rights Update, 1991-1992 | box 270 | folder 4 to 6 |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Monthly Report, 1994-1996 | box 270 | folder 7 to 8 |
| Physical Description: (3 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Monthly Repression Report, 1993 | box 270 | folder 9 |
|---|---------|---------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Political Imprisonment in South Africa, 1991 April | box 270 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human Rights Committee | | |
| Human Rights Report, 1996 | box 270 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Monthly Report, 1995 March | box 270 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human Sciences Research Council, 1992, 1994, 1992, 1994 | box 270 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| IDOCAfrican Files, 1993-1994 | box 270 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Independent Board of Inquiry Into Informal Repression (IBIIR) | | |
| Memorandum, 1990 July | box 271 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Reports, 1990-1994 | box 271 | folder 2 to 7 |

Physical Description: (6 Folders)

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| Index on Censorship, 1990-1992 | box 271 | folder 8 |
|--|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Information Centre on South Africa, 1989-1990 | box 271 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Inkatha, 1989-1990 | box 271 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Institute for Mult-Party Democracy, 1993, 1995, 1993, 1995 | box 271 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Institute for Public Interest Law and Research, 1991-1992 | box 271 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC), 1991 | box 271 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| International Mobilisation: Against Apartheid and for the Liberation of Southern Africa, 1990 | box 271 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| International Republican Institute <i>South Africa:</i> Campaign And Election Report, 1994 April 26-29 | box 271 | folder 15 |
|--|---------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| The Journal of the Human Rights Trust Monitor, 1989-1991, 1993, 1989-1991, 1993 | box 271 | folder 16 to |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Justice | | |
| Access, 1989-1991 | box 271 | folder 18 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Monitors, 1991 | box 271 | folder 19 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Obstacles to Justice, 1989-1991 | box 271 | folder 20 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| KaNgwane, 1989-1993 | box 271 | folder 21 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| KwaNdebele, 1986, 1992-1994, 1986, 1992-1994 | box 271 | folder 22 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |

| <u> </u> | - | |
|--|---------|-----------|
| Freedom of Expression, 1991-1994 | box 271 | folder 23 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2070] | | |
| InkathaLinksUnited States, 1977-1994 | box 272 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| KwaZulu/NatalFederalism, 1992-1994 | box 272 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Language, 1992-1994 | box 272 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Lawyers' Committee for Civil Rights Under Law, 1990-1994 | box 272 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Lawyers Committee for Human Rights, 1989, 1991-1992, 1989, 1991-1992 | box 272 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Lawyers for Human Rights | | |
| General, 1989-1990 | box 272 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| | | |
| National Office, 1990-1991, 1994, 1990-1991, 1994 | box 272 | folder 7 |

| Publications, 1992 | box 272 | folder 8 |
|--|---------|--------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| <u>-</u> | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| ReportsAnnual, 1989, 1991-1992, 1989, 1991-1992 | box 272 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| · · | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| RIGHTS, 1990-1994 | box 272 | folder 10 to |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Lebowa, 1990-1994 | box 272 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Legal Resources Centre, 1989-1992 | box 272 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Local Government, 1990, 1994, 1990, 1994 | box 272 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Mahomed, Ismail, 1991 | box 272 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Mandela, Winnie, 1992-1994 | box 272 | folder 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Media Institute of Southern Africa, 1994 | box 272 | folder 17 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Medical Education for South African Blacks, Inc., 1992 | box 272 | folder 18 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Medicine, 1990, 1992, 1994, 1990, 1992, 1994 | box 272 | folder 19 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| National Democratic Institute for International Affairs, 1994 | box 272 | folder 20 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| National Party, 1994 | box 272 | folder 21 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| National Peace Accord, 1993 | box 272 | folder 22 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| National Peacekeeping Force, 1994 | box 272 | folder 23 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| NegotiationsKey Steps, 1992-1994 | box 272 | folder 24 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

| Operation Hunger, 1992 | box 273 | folder 1 |
|--|---------|------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| <u>-</u> | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Organization of African Unity, 1992 | box 273 | folder 2-3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Pan Africanist Congress (PAC), 1991-1994 | box 273 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Peace Action, 1992-1994 | box 273 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Physicians for Human Rights, 1991 | box 273 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Pietermaritzburg Agency (PACSA), 1989-1994 | box 273 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Political Prisoners | | |
| Africa Fund, 1990-1992 | box 273 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| General Memos, 1990-1992 | box 273 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Press Clippings, 1990-1993 | box 273 | folder 10 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Political Support, 1992-1994 | box 273 | folder 11 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| · · | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Project for the Study of Violence, 1991 | box 273 | folder 12 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Publications Miscellaneous, 1989, 1991, 1989, 1991 | box 273 | folder 13 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Right Wing, 1992-1994 | box 273 | folder 14 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| QwaQwa, 1991-1994 | box 273 | folder 15 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Sanctions, 1991-1993 | box 273 | folder 16 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Saspost, 1992 | box 273 | folder 17 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

| South Africa Now (television program), 1988-1989 | box 273 | folder 18 | |
|---|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| South African Communist Party (SACP), 1991-1994 | box 273 | folder 19 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| South African Council of Churches (SACC) | | | |
| APS News And Features Bulletin, 1982-1988 | box 273 | folder 20 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Pamphlets, 1987-1989 | box 273 | folder 21 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Position Papers/Documents, 1987-1994 | box 273 | folder 22 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| South African Institute of Race Relations (SAIRR) | | | |
| Frontiers of Freedom, 1994-1995 | box 273 | folder 23 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| StatisticsConflictsHuman Rights Commission, 1992-1993 | box 273 | folder 24 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Watchdog on the South African Election, 1993-1994 | box 273 | folder 25 | |
| , | | | |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| box 273 | folder 26 |
|---------|---------------------------------|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| box 273 | folder 27 |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| box 273 | folder 28 |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| box 273 | folder 29 |
| | |
| | |
| box 273 | folder 30 |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| box 274 | folder 1 |
| | |
| | |
| box 274 | folder 2 |
| | |
| | |
| | box 273 box 273 box 273 box 274 |

| | - | |
|--|---------|---------------|
| Background Information, 1991-1993 | box 274 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Background Information, 1991-1993 | box 274 | folder 3a |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1988-1994 | box 274 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| United Nations | | |
| General Assembly, 1988, 1990-1994, 1988, 1990-1994 | box 274 | folder 5 to 6 |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1992-1994 | box 274 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF), 1988 | box 274 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| United States | | |
| South Africa Policy, 1989-1992 | box 274 | folder 9 to |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| South Africa Relations, 1992-1993 | box 274 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| U.S. State Department Reports, 1991-1992 | box 274 | folder 12 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| U.S. Committee for Refugees, 1990 | box 274 | folder 13 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Venda, 1989-1994 | box 274 | folder 14 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Writers | | | |
| Conference, 1991 November | box 274 | folder 15 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Correspondence | | | |
| Africa Watch, 1991 | box 274 | folder 16 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| General, 1991 | box 274 | folder 17 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Human Rights Abuses, 1981-1993 | box 274 | folder 18 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Papers, 1990 | box 274 | folder 19 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

Conditions Governing Access

[Unvetted]

[Vetted, open]

Yunus Mahomed Case, 1989 box 274 folder 20

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2065]

| Fitle/Description | Instances | |
|--|-----------|----------|
| Environmental Rights Action, 6/1/1997 - 8/14/2003 | box 2032A | folder |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | 1A-1C |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Scope and Contents | | |
| Staff/researcher: Browen Manby. Country: Nigeria | | |
| Ogoni 2002, 1/1/2002 - 5/31/2005 | box 2032A | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Scope and Contents | | |
| Staff/researcher: Browen Manby. Country: Nigeria | | |
| ND HERO, 10/22/1998 - 10/7/2000 | box 2032A | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Scope and Contents | | |
| Staff/researcher: Browen Manby. Country: Nigeria | | |
| Trials, 1/2/1999 | box 2032A | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |

box 2032B

folder 5

Scope and Contents

CHICOCO, 10/3/1999

Staff/researcher: Browen Manby. Country: Nigeria

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Browen Manby. Country: Nigeria

Warri box 2032B folder 6A-6D

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Browen Manby. Country: Nigeria

Emede, 3/31/2005 box 2032B folder 7A-7C

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Browen Manby. Country: Nigeria

Oil Production Demands, 10/5/1999 box 2032C folder 8A-8B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Browen Manby. Country: Nigeria

Umuechem, 7/4/2000 box 2032C folder 9A-9B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Browen Manby. Country: Nigeria

Correspondence, 6/1/1991

box 2033A

folder 1

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Browen Mamby. Country: Nigeria

Human Rights Development, 9/25/1999 - 1/4/1999

box 2033A folder 2

<u>Conditions Governing Access:</u>

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Browen Mamby. Country: Nigeria

Nigeria Political Developments, 1/1/1999 - 12/1/2000

box 2033A folder 3A-3C

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Browen Mamby. Country: Nigeria

Nigerian Government Statements, 3/17/1998

box 2033A folder 4

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Browen Mamby. Country: Nigeria

Pro Nigerian Campaign, 12/31/1997

box 2033A folder 5

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Browen Mamby. Country: Nigeria

1998-1999 Elections, 1/1/1998 - 12/1/1999

box 2033B

folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Browen Mamby. Country: Nigeria

Students box 2033B folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Browen Mamby. Country: Nigeria

Union Leaders box 2033B folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Browen Mamby. Country: Nigeria

Journalist box 2033B folder 9A-9C

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Browen Mamby. Country: Nigeria

Human Rights Activists box 2033B folder 10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

.......

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Browen Mamby. Country: Nigeria

Human Rights Activists

box 2033B

folder 11

Conditions Governing Access:
Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Browen Mamby. Country: Nigeria

Coup Plot/Treason Trial, 1/1/1995 - 1/1/1997

box 2034A

folder 12A-12C

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Browen Mamby. Country: Nigeria

box 2034B

folder 13A-13D

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Abiola, Beku, Nadeco

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Browen Mamby. Country: Nigeria

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series 3: Other Country Files, 1985-1997

Scope and Contents

In the early 1990s, HRW/Africa expanded its mission beyond its initial concentration on southern Africa and the Horn of Africa to include the entire continent. The files comprise the following states: Angola, Benin, Burundi, Cameroon, Central African Republic, Chad, Congo, Djibouti, Eritrea, Ethiopia, Guinea, Ivory Coast, Kenya, Liberia, Malawi, Mali, Mauritania, Mozambique, Namibia, Nigeria, Rwanda, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Somalia, South Africa, Sudan, Togo, Uganda, West Africa, Zaire, Zambia, and Zimbabwe. The files contain archival materials collected or produced by Africa Watch staff, and are arranged alphabetically by country and subject. The files consist of articles, correspondence, memoranda, mission notes, newsletters, press clippings, publications, and general reports.

| Title/Description | Instances | | |
|----------------------------------|-----------|----------|--|
| AfricaPress Clippings, 1995-1996 | box 275 | folder 1 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

| Angola | | |
|--|---------|---------------|
| Correspondence, 1995-1996 | box 275 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1996 | box 275 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| BeninPress Clippings, 1996 | box 275 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Burundi | | |
| Correspondence, 1995-1996 | box 275 | folder 5 to 6 |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| FBIS Reports, 1996 | box 275 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| General, 1995-1996 | box 275 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1996 | box 275 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| CameroonGeneral, 1996 | box 275 | folder 10 |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| Central African Republic (CAR)Press Clippings, 1996 | box 275 | folder 11 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| [vetted, open] | | | |
| ChadCorrespondence, 1996 | box 275 | folder 12 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| CongoGeneral, 1996 | box 275 | folder 13 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Djibouti | | | |
| FBIS Reports, 1989-1991 | box 275 | folder 14 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Press Clippings, 1989-1994 | box 275 | folder 15 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Eritrea | | | |
| Afar Revolutionary Democratic Union, 1992-1993 | box 275 | folder 16 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Eritrea Update, 1992-1994 | box 275 | folder 17 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| The Eritrean Newsletter, 1994-1995 | box 275 | folder 18 | |
| | | | |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| Press Clippings, 1993-1994 | box 275 | folder 19 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| · · | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Referendum Committee of Eritrea, 1993 | box 275 | folder 20 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| United Nations Policy, 1994 | box 275 | folder 21 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Ethiopia | | | |
| "A Derailing Transition: Freedom of Association and the Flight of Opposition Parties in Ethiopia", undated | box 275 | folder 22 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Activities, 1988-1995 | box 275 | folder 23 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Correspondence, 1989-1990, 1992-1994, 1989-1990, 1992-1994 | box 275 | folder 24 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Aklilu Tellila WegiAsylum Application, 1993 | box 275 | folder 25 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069] | | | |
| All AMHARA People's Organization, 1992-1993 | box 275 | folder 26 | |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| Amnesty International, 1989-1995 | box 275 | folder 27 | |
|---|---------|------------------------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Background, 1992 | box 275 | folder 28 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Coalition of Ethiopian Democratic Forces (COEDF), 1991-1992 | box 275 | folder 29 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Constitution, undated | box 275 | folder 30 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Correspondence | | | |
| Contacts, 1991-1995 | box 275 | folder 31 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2071] | | | |
| Individual Letters and Testimony, 1993-1994 | | | |
| murridual letters and resumony, 1995-1994 | box 275 | folder 32 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | box 275 | folder 32 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | box 275 | folder 32 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | box 275 | folder 32 folder 33 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2070] | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2070] Official Documents, 1993 Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2070] Official Documents, 1993 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |

| Ethiopian League for Human Rights (ELHR), 1993 | box 275 | folder 35 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Ethiopian Medhin Democratic Party (MEDHIN), 1993 | box 275 | folder 36 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Famine, 1994 | box 275 | folder 37 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| FBIS Reports, 1989-1991 | box 275 | folder 38 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Fund for Peace, 1991 | box 275 | folder 39 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Government, 1993-1995 | box 275 | folder 40 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Human Rights Council, 1992-1994 | box 275 | folder 41 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC), 1991 | box 275 | folder 42 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

| Wetter | l, open] |
|---------|-----------|
| LVCLLCC | i, opciij |

| Laws, 1972, 1975 | box 275 | folder 43 |
|--|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| - | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Leland, MickeyPress Clippings, 1989 | box 275 | folder 44 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Miscellaneous, 1990-1995 | box 275 | folder 45 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| MissionCorrespondence, 1995 | box 276 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| National Democratic Institute, 1994 | box 276 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Op Ed/Commentary, 1994 | box 276 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Opposition Parties, 1992-1993 | box 276 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Organization of African Unity (OAU), 1988 | box 276 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| OROMO Liberation Front Central Committee | box 276 | folder 6 to 7 |
|--|---------|---------------|
| <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Political Conflict, 1993-1994 | box 276 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1987-1993 | box 276 | folder 9 to |
| Physical Description: (11 Folders) | | 19 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1994-1996 | box 277 | folder 1 to 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| The RAND Corporation Reports, 1989-1990 | box 277 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Symposium on the Making of a New Ethiopian Constitution, 1993-1994 | box 277 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| The Third Round: An Ethiopian Clandestine Newsletter, 1993 | box 277 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| United NationsPolicy, 1991, 1993-1995 | box 277 | folder 8 |
| | | |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| nited States | | |
|---|---------|-----------|
| Administration/ExecutivePolicy, 1994 | box 277 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Congress | | |
| Policy, 1989-1994 | box 277 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| ReportsCongressional Research Service (CRS), 1990, 1992 | box 277 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Testimony, 1989-1990, 1992-1994 | box 277 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Department of Justice(INS), 1993, 1995 | box 277 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Office of U.S. Foreign Disaster Assistance (OFDA), 1990-1991, 1994, 1990-1991, 1994 | box 277 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| State DepartmentPolicy, 1989-1991, 1994 | box 277 | folder 15 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| U.S. Committee for Refugees | box 277 | folder 16 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| War Crimes Trial, 1994-1995 | box 277 | folder 17 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| EuropeGeneral, 1996 | box 277 | folder 18 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| GuineaGeneral, 1996 | box 277 | folder 19 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Ivory CoastCorrespondence, 1996 | box 277 | folder 20 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| KenyaCorrespondence, 1995-1996 | box 277 | folder 21 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Liberia | | | |
| Correspondence, 1995-1996 | box 277 | folder 22 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Op Ed/Commentary, 1993-1994 | box 277 | folder 23 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

| Political Conflict/U.N. Issues, 1994 | box 277 | folder 24 | |
|---|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Press Clippings, 1996 | box 277 | folder 25 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Refugees, 1993 | box 277 | folder 26 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Malawi | | | |
| Agriculture/Industry, 1994 | box 277 | folder 27 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| [vertea, open] | | | |
| Correspondence, 1994 | box 277 | folder 28 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Education Issues, undated | box 277 | folder 29 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Political Issues, 1993 | box 277 | folder 30 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Publications/Reports, 1992-1993 | box 277 | folder 31 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

| MaliGeneral, 1996 | box 277 | folder 32 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| [vetted, open] | | | |
| Mauritania | | | |
| Correspondence, 1996 | box 277 | folder 33 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Press Clippings, 1993, 1995 | box 277 | folder 34 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Mozambique | | | |
| Op Ed/Commentary, 1993 | box 277 | folder 35 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Political Issues, 1994 | box 277 | folder 36 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Publications/Reports, 1993 | box 277 | folder 37 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Namibia | | | |
| General, 1994, 1996 | box 277 | folder 38 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Sister Namibia, 1993-1996 | box 277 | folder 39 | |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| box 277 box 277 box 277 | folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 |
|-------------------------|---------------------------------|
| box 277 | folder 42 |
| box 277 | folder 42 |
| box 277 | folder 42 |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| box 277 | folder 43 |
| box 277 | folder 43 |
| box 277 | folder 43 |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| box 277 | folder 44 |
| | |
| | |
| box 277 | folder 45 |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| box 278 | folder 1 to 2 |
| | |
| | |

| Foreign Aid, 1994 | box 278 | folder 3 | |
|---|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| - | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| French/Rwanda Relations, 1994 | box 278 | folder 4 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Guggenheim FoundationGrant, 1996 | box 278 | folder 5 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2072] | | | |
| Interviews, 1995 | box 278 | folder 6 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2071] | | | |
| Netherlands Organization for International Development Cooperation (NOVIB)Grant,, 1996 | box 278 | folder 7 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2072] | | | |
| Op Ed/Commentary, 1994 | box 278 | folder 8 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Political Conflicts, 1994 | box 278 | folder 9 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Press Clippings, 1994, 1996-1997, 1994, 1996-1997 | box 278 | folder 10 | |
| | | | |

| Publications/Reports, 1994 | box 278 | folder 11 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Refugees | | | |
| Atrocities, 1994 | box 278 | folder 12 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Camps, 1996 | box 278 | folder 13 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| ReportBudget, 1995 | box 278 | folder 14 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| · · | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| United States-Rwanda Relations, 1994 | box 278 | folder 15 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Senegal | | | |
| Educational System, 1994 | box 278 | folder 16 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Political Issues, 1993 | box 278 | folder 17 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Sierra LeonePress Clippings, 1996 | box 278 | folder 18 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| | | | |

| malia | | |
|--|---------|--------------------|
| Press Clippings, 1992-1993 March 31, 1992-1993 March <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders) | box 278 | folder 19 to 24 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1993 April 1-1993 December 31 | box 279 | folder 1 to 9 |
| Physical Description: (9 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Press Clippings, 1993-1996 | box 280 | folder 1 to 9 |
| Physical Description: (9 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| African Lawyers Committee for Human Rights (ALC), 1993 | box 280 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Africa Watch | | |
| Activities, 1993 | box 280 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Correspondence, 1988-1990, 1992-1993, 1988-1990, 1992-1993 | box 280 | folder 12 to 16 |
| Physical Description: (5 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| | | |

| General, 1993-1995 | box 280 | folder 17 |
|--|---------|---------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Internal, 1992 2068], 1992 | box 280 | folder 18 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068] | | |
| NotesMendez, Juan E., 1993 | box 280 | folder 19 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Reports, 1993 | box 280 | folder 20 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Testimony, 1990, 1992-1993, 1990, 1992-1993 | box 280 | folder 21 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Aid Groups, 1989-1993 | box 281 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Amnesty International, 1985-1990 | box 281 | folder 2 to 3 |
| <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Articles, 1992-1994 | box 281 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Bread for the World, 1991 | box 281 | folder 5 |
| | | |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| Chemical Weapons, 1988-1989 | box 281 | folder 6 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Concerned Somalis, 1991, 1993, 1991, 1993 | box 281 | folder 7 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Congressional Research Service (CRS) Reports, 1990 1992-1993-, 1990 | box 281 | folder 8 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Contacts, 1993 | box 281 | folder 9 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Correspondence, 1989-1995 | box 281 | folder 10 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| European Association of Somali Studies, 1993 | box 281 | folder 11 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Foreign Aid, 1994 | box 281 | folder 12 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Human Rights Groups | box 281 | folder 13 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| | | | |

| box 281 | folder 14 |
|---------|------------------------------------|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| box 281 | folder 15 |
| | |
| | |
| box 281 | folder 16 |
| | |
| | |
| box 281 | folder 17 |
| | |
| | |
| box 281 | folder 18 |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| box 281 | folder 19 |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| box 281 | folder 20 |
| | |
| | |
| box 281 | folder 21 |
| - | |
| | box 281 box 281 box 281 box 281 |

| Media Issues, 1993 | box 281 | folder 22 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Miscellaneous, 1991-1995 | box 281 | folder 23 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Ogaden National Liberation Front (ONLF), 1992-1994 | box 281 | folder 24 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Op Ed/Commentary, 1993 | box 281 | folder 25 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Organization of African Unity, 1991-1992 | box 281 | folder 26 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Overseas Development Council (ODC), 1993 | box 281 | folder 27 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Political Conflicts/Government Policies, 1993-1994 | box 281 | folder 28 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Prisoner Releases, 1989 | box 281 | folder 29 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

| Publications/Reports, 1994 | box 281 | folder 30 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Reporters Sans Frontieres, 1993 | box 281 | folder 31 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Reports/Briefs, 1991, 1993, 1991, 1993 | box 281 | folder 32 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Scientists and Human Rights in Somalia, 1988-1989 | box 281 | folder 33 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Somali National Movement, 1989 | box 281 | folder 34 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Somalia News Update, 1993-1994 | box 281 | folder 35 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| TransAfrica, 1992 | box 281 | folder 36 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| United Nations | | | |
| General, 1992-1993 | box 281 | folder 37 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

| Mandates, undated | box 281 | folder 38 |
|--|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Policy Reports, 1993-1994 | box 281 | folder 39 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Security Council, 1992-1994 | box 281 | folder 40 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| UNOSOM, 1993 | box 281 | folder 41 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| United Somali Congress, 1989-1990 | box 281 | folder 42 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| United States | | |
| Administrative/ExecutivePolicy, 1992., 1994 | box 282 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| CongressPolicy, 1988-1990, 1992-1993, 1988-1990, 1992-1993 | box 282 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Policy, 1992-1994 | box 282 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| U.S. Agency for International Development (USAID), 1991-1995 | box 282 | folder 4 |
|---|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| U.S. General Accounting OfficeReports, 1989, 1994, 1989, 1994 | box 282 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| U.S. Committee for Refugees, 1991-1992 | box 282 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| U.S. Institute of Peace, 1992-1993 | box 282 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Women's Issues, 1993 | box 282 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| South Africa | | |
| Domestic Issues, 1994 | box 282 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Economy/Business Relations, 1993-1994 | box 282 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Foreign Aid, 1994 | box 282 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Political Issues, 1993-1994 | box 282 | folder 12 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Press Clippings, 1996 | box 282 | folder 13 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Sudan | | | |
| Behind the Red Line: Political Repression in Sudan Reactions,, 1996 | box 282 | folder 14 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Correspondence, 1995-1996 | box 282 | folder 15 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Op Ed/Commentary, 1993-1994 | box 282 | folder 16 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Political Conflicts/Government Issues, 1993-1994 | box 282 | folder 17 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Press Clippings, 1996 | box 282 | folder 18 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Publications/Reports, 1994 | box 282 | folder 19 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

| box 282 | folder 20 | |
|---------|------------------------------------|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| box 282 | folder 21 | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| box 282 | folder 22 | |
| | | |
| | | |
| box 282 | folder 23 | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| box 282 | folder 24 | |
| | | |
| | | |
| box 282 | folder 25 | |
| | | |
| | | |
| box 282 | folder 26 | |
| | | |
| | | |
| box 282 | folder 27 | |
| | | |
| | box 282 box 282 box 282 box 282 | box 282 folder 22 box 282 folder 23 box 282 folder 24 box 282 folder 25 box 282 folder 25 |

| West AfricaPress Clippings, 1996 | box 282 | folder 28 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Zaire | | | |
| General, 1994 | box 282 | folder 29 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Op Ed/Commentary, 1994 | box 282 | folder 30 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Press Clippings, 1995-1996 | box 282 | folder 31 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Publications/Reports, 1994 | box 282 | folder 32 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Refugees, 1993-1994 | box 282 | folder 33 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| ZambiaGeneral, 1994, 1996, 1994, 1996 | box 282 | folder 34 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Zimbabwe | | | |
| Economic Issues/Business Relations, 1994 | box 282 | folder 35 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

[Unvetted]

| General, 1995-1996 | box 282 | folder 36 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Political Issues/Government Policies, 1994 | box 282 | folder 37 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Reports/Publications, 1993-1994 | box 282 | folder 38 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| | | | |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 4: Liberian Coalition for Relief, Resettlement & Reconstruction, 1979-1992 Scope and Contents

In 1989, Liberia experienced a violent civil war. In its aftermath, thousands of Liberians were either internally displaced or became refugees. Established in August 1990, the Liberian Coalition for Relief, Resettlement & Reconstruction (Coalition) sought to address the issues confronting refugees in Liberia and the United States. In October 1990, the Coalition, utilizing space donated by Human Rights Watch (HRW), organized a multi-pronged humanitarian effort that sought to alleviate the suffering of Liberians by shipping food stuffs and medical supplies; engaging in collaborative relief activities with other human rights organizations; addressing refugee issues with Liberian and U.S. officials; hosting fundraising events; and giving lectures to churches, universities and organizations. The series is divided into two subseries: general and subject files.

Subseries IV.1: General Files, 1990-1992

Scope and Contents

The general files are arranged alphabetically and contain predominantly reference materials such as fact sheets and press clippings.

| Title/Description | Instances | |
|------------------------------|-----------|----------|
| Fact Sheets, 1990 | box 283 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

[Unvetted]

| Incorporation Papers, 1990 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access | box 283 | folder 2 | |
|---|---------|----------|--|
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Press Clippings, 1990-1991 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [Unvetted] | box 283 | folder 3 | |
| Reference, 1990, 1992, 1990, 1992 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [Unvetted] | box 283 | folder 4 | |

Subseries IV.2: Subject Files, 1979-1992

Scope and Contents

Subject files are also arranged alphabetically and comprise correspondence, fundraising documents, publications and reports.

| Title/Description | Instances | |
|--|-----------|-------------|
| Africa Faith & Justice Network, 1989 | box 283 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| African-American Institute, 1989-1991 | box 283 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Concert and Fashion Show, 1992 April | box 283 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Correspondence | | |
| General, 1990-1991 | box 283 | folder 8 to |
| Physical Description: (3 Folders) | | 10 |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Unvetted]

| [Onveneu] | | |
|--|---------|--------------|
| Camara, Joseph, 1992 | box 283 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Family Tracers, 1990 | box 283 | folder 12 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| FundraisingDocuments, 1992 | box 283 | folder 13 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Human Rights Watch Documents, 1991 | box 283 | folder 14 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Liberia Committee for Relief-Resettlement & | box 283 | folder 15 |
| Reconstruction (LICORE),, 1990 | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| [Onvetted] | | |
| Ministry of Education-Revised National Curriculum, 1979 | box 283 | folder 16 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Miscellaneous Materials, 1990-1991 | box 283 | folder 17 to |
| Physical Description: (2 Folders) | | 18 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Peace Talks, 1991 | box 283 | folder 19 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

[Unvetted]

| Press Clippings, 1990 | box 283 | folder 20 | |
|--|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Press Releases, 1990 | box 283 | folder 21 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Publications/Newspapers, 1991 | box 283 | folder 22 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Refugees and Immigration, 1990 | box 283 | folder 23 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Relief Shipments, 1990 | box 283 | folder 24 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Reports, 1990-1991 | box 283 | folder 25 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Updates, 1990 | box 283 | folder 26 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| United StatesAid, 1990 | box 283 | folder 27 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

[Unvetted]

| U.S. Committee for Refugees | box 283 | folder 28 |
|--|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Youth Symposium, 1992 July 26 | box 283 | folder 29 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 5: Rakiya Omaar Files, 1989-1995

Scope and Contents

This series represents Ms. Omaar's work as Executive Director of Africa Watch from 1989-1994. The series is divided into two subseries: general and subject files.

Subseries V.1: General Files, 1991-1993

Scope and Contents

The general files are arranged alphabetically and contain primarily articles and correspondence.

| Title/Description | Instances | |
|------------------------------------|-----------|----------|
| CompaniesAfrican Operations, 1993 | box 284 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| CorrespondenceGeneral, 1991 June | box 284 | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| CorrespondenceGeneral, 1991 July | box 284 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| CorrespondenceGeneral, 1991 August | box 284 | folder 4 |

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Unvetted]

| CorrespondenceGeneral, 1991 September | box 284 | folder 5 |
|--|---------|------------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| CorrespondenceGeneral, 1991 October | box 284 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| CorrespondenceGeneral, 1991 November | box 284 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| CorrespondenceGeneral, 1991 December | box 284 | folder 8 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| CorrespondenceGeneral, 1992 January | box 284 | folder 9 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| CorrespondenceGeneral, 1992 February | box 284 | folder 10 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| CorrespondenceGeneral, 1992 March | box 284 | folder 11 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| CorrespondenceGeneral, 1992 March | box 284 | folder 11A |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| | | |

[Restricted until 2067]

| CorrespondenceGeneral, 1992 April | box 284 | folder 12 | |
|------------------------------------|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| CorrespondenceGeneral, 1992 May | box 284 | folder 13 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| CorrespondenceGeneral, 1992 August | box 284 | folder 14 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| CorrespondenceMcGovern, Mary, 1992 | box 284 | folder 15 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Unvetted] | | | |
| Omaar, Rakiya Articles, 1990-1992 | box 284 | folder 16 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Omaar, RakiyaTermination, 1993 | box 284 | folder 17 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| - | | | |

Subseries V.2: Subject File, 1989-1995

Scope and Contents

Subject files are also arranged alphabetically and include correspondence, memos and monitoring reports.

| Title/Description | Instances | |
|---|-----------|----------|
| Africa Watch Cables, General, 1989-1990 | box 285 | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

| Africa Watch CorrespondenceGeneral, 1990-1995 | box 285 | folder 2 |
|--|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Africa Watch Memos, 1989-1994 | box 285 | folder 3 |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Africa Watch Memos, 1989-1994 | box 285 | folder 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Africa Watch Memos, 1989-1994 | box 285 | folder 4A |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Restricted until 2069] | | |
| Africa Watch Memos, 1989-1994 | box 285 | folder 5 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Africa Watch Memos, 1989-1994 | box 285 | folder 6 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Africa Watch Memos, 1989-1994 | box 285 | folder 7 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Africa Watch Memos, 1989-1994 | box 285 | folder 8 |
| 111104 ((440111105), 1707 177) | | |

| [Vetted | . open1 |
|---------|---------|
| LVCttcu | , openi |

| Africa Watch Memos, 1989-1994 Conditions Governing Access: | box 285 | folder 9 | |
|---|---------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Africa Watch Memos, 1989-1994 | box 285 | folder 10 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Africa Watch Memos, 1989-1994 | box 285 | folder 11 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Africa Watch Memos, 1989-1994 | box 285 | folder 12 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Africa Watch Memos, 1989-1994 | box 285 | folder 13 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Africa Watch Memos, 1989-1994 | box 285 | folder 14 | |
| Africa Watch Memos, 1989-1994 | box 285 | folder 15 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| African Commission on Human Rights, 1992-1993 | box 285 | folder 16 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Applications for Visas, 1992-1993 | box 285 | folder 17 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

[Removed from collection]

| Monitors, 1995 | box 285 | folder 18 |
|--|---------|-----------|
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Unvetted] | | |
| Monthly, 1989 | box 285 | folder 19 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 6: Publications, 1990-1991, 1996

Scope and Contents

This series contains two publications collected by Human Rights Watch/Africa staff. The first, BBC Monitoring-Summary of World Broadcasts comprises May through December 1991; and January through August and November 1996. The second, Afrique includes runs from May through December 1990; and April through December 1991.

| Title/Description | Instances | |
|---|-----------|-------------------|
| BBC Monitoring-Summary of World Broadcasts, 1991 May- December, 1996 January-August, 1996 November | box 286 | folder 1 to 13 |
| Physical Description: (13 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Afrique, 1990 May-1990 November | box 287 | folder 1 to 7 |
| Physical Description: (7 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Afrique, 1990 December-1991 April | box 288 | folder 1 to 5 |
| Physical Description: (5 Folders) | | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | |

[Vetted, open]

Afrique, 1991 May-1991 September box 289 folder 1 to 5

<u>Physical Description</u>: (5 Folders)

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Afrique, 1991 October-1991 December box 290 folder 1 to 3

Physical Description: (3 Folders)

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[^] Return to Table of Contents

| Title/Description | Instances | |
|---|-----------|----------|
| Rwandan Genocide research, field office proposal, 1996-04-26-1998-01-13 | box 2000A | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [CLOSED until 2072] | | |
| Scope and Contents | | |
| Region or Country: Rwanda. Staff/Researcher: Alison Des Forges | | |
| A - Letters, Communications, Research, 1994-06-01-1994-07-01 | box 2000A | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [CLOSED until 2068] | | |
| Scope and Contents | | |
| Region or Country: Mozambique, Namibia | | |
| B - Letters, Communications, Research, 1994-1996-10-15 Conditions Governing Access: | box 2000A | folder 3 |

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Mozambique, Namibia

Letters, Communications, Research, 1996-08-01-1998-11-01

box 2000B

folder 4

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Kenya

Notes from Congress of Trade Unions, 1998-1998-09-01

Letters, Communications, Research, 1998-04-01-1998-04-04

box 2000B

folder 5

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2073]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Malawi

box 2000B

folder 6

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Mauritania

Africa Division Email Correspondence,

1998-04-01-1998-04-04

box 2000B

folder 7

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2073]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Mauritania

Press/News Releases, Reports, Petitions, Letters, Appeals,

Correspondence, 1995-04-01-1999-05-01

box 2000B

folder 8

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Ethiopia, Eritrea

Statements from Côte d'Ivoire Refugees, conducted by Association des Refugies Ivoiriens au Mali (A.R.I.M.), 2002-10-01-2006-12-28

box 2000C folder 9

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2081]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Côte d'Ivoire, Mali

Report from Aid Worker in Mozambique (1993); and Correspondence from Refugee in Uganda (2001) and Asylum-seeker in Uganda (2002), 1993-01-28-2002-05-24

box 2000C folder 10

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2077]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Mozambique, Uganda

Compilation of Interviews with Victims of Janjawed attacks in 2004 (conducted April-May, July 2004), 2004-07-01-2024-08-01

box 2000C folder 11

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2099]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jemera

Rone, Olivier Bercault

Compilation of Interviews with Victims of Janjawed attacks in 2004 (conducted July-August 2004), 2005-07-09-2005-07-23

box 2000C folder 12

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2080]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad, Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jemera Rone, Olivier Bercault, Bonnie Docherty

HRW Report "If We Return, We Will Be Killed" (November 2004); HRW Confidential Document "African Union Mission in Sudan" (c.September 2005); Reports from UN Mission in Sudan (2006); Correspondence with and research on Lundin Oil AB (2000-2001), 2000-08-21-2005-09-30

box 2000C folder 13

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2080]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jemera

Rone

Lists of Names and Rank of RUF/SL Black Guards and Child Soliders; Correspondence between RUF/SL Leaders; U.S. Trading & Investment Company (USTIC) correspondence with Sierra Leone Gvt. and the RUF/SL (1999-2000); Copy of Kramer Group Memo of Understanding with Sierra Leone Gvt. re: Diamond Mines; "The Congo Diamond War: Rwanda and Uganda compete for control" (undated), 1999-2000-07-31

box 2000D folder 14

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2075]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher: Peter Takirambudde, Corinne Dufka

Press/News Releases, Reports, Petitions, Letters, 1997-02-01-1998-05-01

box 2000D

folder 15

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Zaire, Democratic Republic of

Congo (DRC)

Media Advisory, Reports, 1996-11-01-1999-02-01

box 2000D

folder 16

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Zaire, Democratic Republic of

Congo (DRC)

Research Materials, 1991-11-01-1991-11-30

box 2001A

folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Mozambique. Staff/Researcher:

Alex Vines

Miscellaneous Research Materials, 1992-08-01-2002-04-30

box 2001A

folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Angola. Staff/Researcher: Alex

Vines

Briefing papers from Catholic Institute for International Relations (CIIR) and Oxford Refuges Studies Programme,

1994-04-01-1997-06-30

box 2001A

folder 3

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Mozambique, Zambia. Staff/

Researcher: Alex Vines

Mozambique Map (c.1986), Misc. Pictures (c.1970s?

Undated), Note from Ken Wilson to Alex Vines (1/4/1997)

with Articles, 1997

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

box 2001A folder 4

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Mozambique, Southern Africa.

Staff/Researcher: Alex Vines

Newpaper Articles, Press Releases, Briefing Papers,

1992-1994-02-28

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Mozambique. Staff/Researcher:

Alex Vines

Newpaper Articles, Press Releases, Briefing Papers,

1991-08-01-1998-12-01

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Mozambique. Staff/Researcher:

Alex Vines

French translations of HRW and International Federation for Human Rights (FIDH) report Shattered Lives (Rwanda, Sept. 1996) and HRW report Permanent Transition (Nigeria, Sept.

1996), 1996-09-01-1997

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Rwanda, Nigeria

HRW Recommendations to the Truth and Reconciliation

Commission (January 1998), 1998-1998-01-31

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

box 2001B

folder 5

box 2001B

folder 6

folder 8

box 2001C

box 2001C

folder 7

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Rwanda

HRW World Report - Africa Sections (1996, 1997, 1998);

Notes on Kenya Section (1998), 1996-1998-12-31

box 2001C folder 9

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: HRW Africa Division Countries,

Kenya

News Articles, 1998-1999-12-31

box 2001C folder 10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Malawi, Lesotho, Zimbabwe

Copies of Zimbabwe Privacy Laws, News Articles,

1987-11-01-1997-08-30

196/-11-01-199/-06-30

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Zimbabwe

Physicians for Human Rights (PHR) Report (March 2003), Press Release on Creation of War Crimes Tribunal (August

2000), 2000-08-01-2003-03-31

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone

UN OCHA Goma Field Info File Eastern DRC (April 2003),

2003-04-01-2003-04-30

Conditions Governing Access:

box 2001D

folder 11

box 2001D

box 2001D

folder 12

folder 13

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Democratic Republic of Congo

(DRC)

Photocopies of Human Rights Quarterly Reports (1983-1997), News Articles, 1983-1998-11-30

box 2001D folder 14

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Zimbabwe

HRW Research Guidelines 09/1999, 1999 box 2002A folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

HRW Policies Janury 2002, Security Precautions June 14 box 2002A folder 2 1994, World report 2002 guidelines, 1994-2002

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Copy of Joanna Weschler's letter to regional Directors, box 2002A folder 3 1998-09-25

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Economic and Social Council notes, 1995-06-28-1997-04-11 box 2002A folder 4

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Question on Human Rights Violations, 1997-07-02 box 2002A folder 5

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Zaire

Rwandan Asylum seekers in Gabon, 1997-11-17

box 2002A folder 6

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Gabon, Rwanda

Africa Committee Meeting 1994, 1994-09-08

box 2002A folder 7

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Liberia's Transitional Government, 2003-09-01-2003-11-01

box 2002A folder 8

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Liberia

box 2002A folder 9

Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda,

1997-05-19-1998-05-18

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2073]

Paper on Liberia from The Council on Foreign Relations,

box 2002B folder 10

1989-11-09

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Liberia. Staff/Researcher: Joanna

Weschler

Notes Mali 97-98, 1998 box 2002B folder 11

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Mali

Notes Central Africa/Great Lakes Pt. 1, 1997-1998

box 2002B folder 12

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Tanzania

Notes Central Africa/Great Lakes Pt. 2, 1997

box 2002B folder 13

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: DRC

Collections of UN Legal Rights, 1991-12-13 box 2002B folder 14

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Various

US Policy in Africa, 1997-09-24 box 2002B folder 15

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Angola

News Release, 1997-02-27 box 2002B folder 16

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Various

OAU Press Release, 1997-06-10

box 2002C folder 17

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Various

box 2002C folder 18

Conflict in Africa, 2002-2004

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone

IRIN Diamond Reports, 2000-08-02 box 2002C folder 19

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone

Advisory Committee Meeting 12/141998, box 2002D folder 20

1998-05-01-1998-12-01

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

The Prosecution Enoh Meyomese box 2002D folder 21

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Pre Mission Memo Zambia, 2011-07-09-2011-07-22 box 2003A folder 1

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2086]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Zambia. Staff/Researcher: Matt

Wells

Pre Mission Memo Zimbabe, 2010-07-27-2010-08-10

box 2003A

folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2085]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Zimbabwe. Staff/Researcher:

Tiseke Kasambala

Post mission Memo Ghana, 2011-12-01

box 2003A

folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2086]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Ghana. Staff/Researcher: Med

Ssengooba

Letter to Charlene Harry, 2011-07-12

box 2003A

folder 4

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access.

Conditions Governing Access.

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Africa. Staff/Researcher:

Charlene Harry

Woments Rights In East and Central, 2011-04-01

box 2003A

folder 5

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/Researcher: Rona Peligal

box 2003A

folder 6

Africa Advisory Committee Meeting, 2011-09

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/Researcher: Rona Peligal

Africa Ed candidates, 2010-05-01

box 2003B

folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/Researcher: Rona Peligal

box 2003B

folder 8

China in Africa, 2010-05-28

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/Researcher: Rona Peligal

box 2003B

folder 9

Ethiopia, 2011-12-09

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Ethiopia. Staff/Researcher: Rona

Peligal

Planning Meeting Africa Division, 2009

box 2003B

folder 10

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sub Saharan Africa

Planning Meeting Africa Division, 2011-01-06

box 2003B

folder 11

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sub Saharan Africa. Staff/

Researcher: Rona Peligal

Africa IJ Strategy, -2009-12-08

box 2003B folder 12

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Selena

Brewer

Justice for Darfur, 2008-05-01

box 2003B

folder 13

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Selena

Brewer

Human Rights watch - Sudan

box 2003B

folder 14

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Darfur/Sudan - UK talking points

box 2003B

folder 15

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

HRW - Past Darfur Pols

box 2003B

folder 16

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Barack Obama fighting for Darfur

box 2003B

folder 17

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

box 2003C folder 18 Obama

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

| HRC in Sudan | box 2003C | folder 19 | |
|---|-----------|-----------|--|
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |
| Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Security Council | box 2003C | folder 20 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| End unfair trials Sudan | box 2003C | folder 21 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| International Refugee rights initiative | box 2003C | folder 22 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Sudan peacemaking and war crimes | box 2003D | folder 23 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Africa in Strat | box 2003D | folder 24 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Justice for Darfur | box 2003D | folder 25 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | | |
| Tribunal of Paul Biya, 2011 | box 2004A | folder 1 | |
| Conditions Governing Access: | | | |

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Cameroon

Leave None To Tell The Story (Swahili)

box 2004A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2086]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Rwanda. Staff/Researcher: Alison

Des Forges

UNHCR - Violence Against Women, 1997-01-22

box 2004A

folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Rwanda

box 2004A folder 4

Various documents on Rwanda - Genocide,

1996-07-01-1998-04-01

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Rwanda. Staff/Researcher: Africa

Director

UN Security Council Documents, 1995-09-01-1998-01-21

box 2004A folder 5

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Various Countries

UNHCR Refugee Documents, 1996-06-01-1998-10-27

box 2004A folder 6

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Great Lakes Region. Staff/

Researcher: Africa Director

Letters to UN Development for Women, 1996-02-23

box 2004B

folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Burundi

USA - Africa Relations, 1997-04-01-1998-03-17

box 2004B

folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Liberia. Staff/Researcher: Africa

Director

World Bank - Combatting Corruption, 1997-09-01

box 2004B

folder 9

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Sustainable in Africa, 1997-02-19-1998-09-24

box 2004B

folder 10

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Lords Resistant Army, 2011-05-23

box 2004B

folder 11

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Central African republic

South Africa Farm workers mission, 2011-06-09

box 2004B

folder 12

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Africa. Staff/Researcher:

Kailin Cordes

South Africa Mission Fundraising Strategy, 2011-11-07

box 2004B f

folder 13

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Africa

Liberia Anti-Corruption Commission, 2013-06-25

box 2004B

folder 14

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Liberia

Incidents in Darfur, 2007-08-01

box 2004C

folder 15

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2082]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur

Darfur Time Line, 2005-10-01-2008-02-02

box 2004C

folder 16

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Selena

Brewer

Peace Initiatives, 2008-11-12

box 2004C

folder 17

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Selena

Brewer

Crisis in Darfur - Sexual Violence Against Women and Girls, 2008-03-10

box 2004C

box 2004C

folder 21

folder 18

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Selena

Brewer

Land in Darfur box 2004C folder 19

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Selena

Brewer

Sudan Human Rights Defenders Forum, 2008-12-12 box 2004C folder 20

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Selena

Brewer

UNAMID - Security in Darfur, 2008-06-09

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Selena

Brewer

UNAMID - Security in Darfur, 2007-11-27 box 2004C folder 22

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Selena

Brewer

Preventing Atrocities in Sudan, 2005-08-01

box 2004C

folder 23

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Selena

Brewer

Security Council Resolution, 2007-08-09

box 2004C

folder 24

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Selena

Brewer

Elections Sudan/Darfur, 2008-11-03

box 2004D

folder 25

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Selena

Brewer

Accountability in Sudan, 2007-12-12

box 2004D

folder 26

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Sudan Planning 20009, 2009-01-05

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Darfur Strategy, 2007-09-04

box 2004D

box 2004D

folder 28

folder 27

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur

Plights of Civillians in Central African Republic, 2008-09-29

box 2005A

folder 1

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Central African Republic

Plights of Civillians in Central African Republic, 2008-12-17

box 2005A

folder 2

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Central African Republic

Darfur Timelines, 2003-02-01-2008-08-13

box 2005A

folder 3

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Selena

Brewer

UN Sanctions Sudan, 2006-08-01

box 2005A

folder 4

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur

Human Rights Violations in Eritrea, 2016-06-01

box 2005A folder 5

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Eritrea

Kenya's Human Rights Priorities, 2013-04-23 box 2005A folder 6

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Kenya

Kenya Security Laws, 2014-12-19 box 2005B folder 7

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Kenya

Politcal Analysis Sudan and South Sudan, 2012-11-23 box 2005B folder 8

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan and South Sudan

Human Rights in Sudan, 2011-06-29 box 2005B folder 9

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Malakal Clashes February 2008, 2009-02-01

box 2005B

folder 10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Georgette

Gagnon

South Sudan Abeyi, 2009-10-20

box 2005B

folder 11

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Travel Document and Court case, 2010-02-01

box 2005B

folder 12

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Anti NGO box 2005B folder 13

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Tanzania

box 2005C

folder 14

Human Rights Watch Grant Proposal Tanzania and Uganda,

2017-06-01

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Tanzania

Technical assistance To Sudan, 2012-09-24

box 2005C folder 15

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan

Sudan Analysis, 2013-02-20-2013-03-05 box 2005C folder 16

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan

Human Rights in Sudan, 2013-09-10 box 2005C folder 17

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Chad Mission debrief, 2015-12-17 box 2005D folder 18

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Mission notes Chad, 2016-02-19 box 2005D folder 19

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Security Council Papers on Chad

box 2005D folder 20

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad

Chad 2014 box 2005D folder 21

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad

Freedom of Speech, 1997 box 2006A folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Zimbabwe

Freedom of Association, 1997-02-13 box 2006A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Zimbabwe

Censorship- Breast Feeding Policy, 1997-08-01 box 2006A folder 3

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Zimbabwe

Discrimination against Women, 1997-04-08

box 2006A folder 4

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Zimbabwe. Staff/Researcher:

Arianna Pearlroth

Refugees, 1999-06-30

box 2006A folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Tanzania

Letter to Sani Abacha, 1997-03-14

box 2006A folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Nigeria. Staff/Researcher: Peter

Takirambudde

box 2006A Letter From USA National Security Council, 1999-11-08

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Nigeria. Staff/Researcher: Peter

Takirambudde

ICC--Trial of Ignace Bagilishema, 1999-10-27

box 2006A folder 9

folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Rwanda. Staff/Researcher: Alison

Des Forges

UNCHR Summary of Resolutions, 2000-03-01-2000-04-30

box 2006A folder 10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Africa

UN Security Council Letter, 2000-06-20

box 2006A folder 11

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Peter Takirambudde

Refugees in Sudan, 2011-10-25 box 2006A folder 12

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Juliane

Kippenberg

Migrations and Women's Rights, 2017-05-11 box 2006A folder 13

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan

Statement on OAU Rwanda Report, 2000-07-11 box 2006B folder 14

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Rwanda. Staff/Researcher: Alison

Des Forges

Law Reports of the Africa Commission,

1999-04-12-1999-04-16

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Various Coutries

Prevention of STDs, 1997-07-04

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Zimbabwe. Staff/Researcher:

Arianna Pearlroth

Backgrounder paper HIV/AIDS, 1996-09-04

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Zimbabwe. Staff/Researcher:

Arianna Pearlroth

Promotion of Democracy, 2001-08-20

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Ivory Coast. Staff/Researcher: Jeff

Scott

Ad Hoc Meeting situation in Liberia, 1999-08-26

Conditions Governing Access:

box 2006B

folder 19

- Page 181 -

box 2006B

box 2006B

box 2006B

box 2006B

folder 15

folder 16

folder 17

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Liberia

Commonwealth News, 2000-01-20

box 2006B

folder 20

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Cameroon

box 2006B

folder 21

Africa Conference, 2000-11-10-2001-08-10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Various Coutries

box 2006B

folder 22

Papers on Chad, 2008-09-30

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Violence in South Sudan, 2012-05-04

box 2006C

folder 23

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

South Sudan - HR Agenda, 2011-06-30

box 2006C

folder 24

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

South Sudan - Accountability, 2011-07-01

box 2006C folder 25

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

South Militias, 2011-05-06-2012-06-06

box 2006C f

folder 26

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

South Sudan 2012 News, 2012-2012-12-12

box 2006C

folder 27

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

South Sudan 2013 News, 2013-2013-12-12

box 2006C

folder 28

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Attacks in Malakal, 2016-04-11

box 2006C

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

South Sudan Cease Fire, 2013-12-01-2014

box 2006D

folder 30

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan. Staff/Researcher:

Jehanne Henry

Key South Sudan reports, 2014-2015

box 2006D

folder 31

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan

South Sudan Reports, 2014

box 2006D

folder 32

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan

South Sudan 2012 Exec Summary, 2012

box 2007A

folder 1

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan

Condemned Prisoner, 2010-10-12

box 2007A

folder 2

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan. Staff/Researcher:

Kate Todrys

Situation on Human Rights in South Sudan, 2016-03-22

box 2007A

folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Londitions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan

Researcher Notes/Documents, 2016-06-27

box 2007A

folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan. Staff/Researcher:

Jonathan Peneault

box 2007A

folder 5

Researcher Notes/Documents, 2010-06-10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan. Staff/Researcher:

Jonathan Peneault

Researcher Notes/Documents, 2016-01-26

box 2007A

folder 6

researcher restes, Bocaments, 2010 of 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan. Staff/Researcher:

Jonathan Peneault

Women's Rights, 2014

box 2007A

folder 7

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfurouth Sudan. Staff/

Researcher: Jonathan Peneault

Researcher Notes/Documents, 2016-01-15

box 2007A folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Response to Recommendations, 2011-05-10

box 2007B folder 9

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Report of The Joint Promotion Mission, 2015-05-22

box 2007B folder 10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Papers on Human Rights in Sudan, 2016

box 2007B folder 11

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Abducted UN Workers, 2017-02-09

box 2007B

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan

South Sudan reports, 2017-09-02

box 2007B folder 13

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan

Research Papers, 2017-05-01 box 2007B folder 14

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan. Staff/Researcher:

Jehanne Henry

Juba July 2016, 2016-07-01 box 2007B folder 15

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan. Staff/Researcher:

Jehanne Henry

UNAMID, 2019-05-23 box 2007B folder 16

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan

Sudan Protest, 2019-02-27 box 2007B folder 17

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan

Sudan Pressers, 2018-2018-12-01

box 2007C f

folder 18

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan

box 2007C

folder 19

Sudan Pressers, 2017-2018-12-01

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan

box 2007C

folder 20

Abritrary Detention, 2012-08-06

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan. Staff/Researcher:

Jehanne Henry

Peace Agreement in Southern Sudan, 2008-05-27

box 2007C

folder 21

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan. Staff/Researcher:

Jehanne Henry

Press Release and Notes, 2010-10-04

box 2007C

folder 22

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Press Release unfair trials, 2009-05-21

box 2007D

folder 23

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfurouth Sudan. Staff/

Researcher: Jehanne Henry

box 2007D

folder 24

Freedom of Religion Sudan, 2011-2012-12-31

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan

Citizenship in Sudan, 2011-2012-12-31

box 2007D

folder 25

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan

Reform Laws in SUN, 2015-01-15

box 2007D

folder 26

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan

UN Weekly Reports Sudan, 2007-10-01-2008-02-01

box 2008A

folder 1

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan

Humanitarian Concerns in Kalma Camp, 2008-08-27

box 2008A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Firewood Patrols Kalma Camp, 2007-06-01-2008-02-01

box 2008A

folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

UNAMID, Darfur, 2007

box 2008A

folder 4

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Press Clippings - Sexual Violence Darfur, 2008-02-01

box 2008A

folder 5

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur

box 2008A

folder 6

Press Clippings - Juba, 2009

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan

Press Clippings Sudan Tribune, 2009

box 2008B folder 7

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Darfur Press Clippings, 2013-2014

box 2008B folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur

box 2008B folder 9

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Peace Agreement: Sudan and SPL, 2002-07-20

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan

folder 10 box 2008B Interim Constitution Southern Sudan, 2005

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan

box 2008C folder 11 SPL Documents, 2010-08-12-2010-08-16

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan

Darfur Research papers, 2013

box 2008C

folder 12

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Sudan pre election papers, 2009

box 2008C

folder 13

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Sudan Elections Analysis, 2010-03-10

box 2008D

folder 14

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Darfur New Security Reality, 2007-11-01

box 2008D

folder 15

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur

Security Council Briefings - Darfur, 2007-09-26-2011-07-08

box 2009A

folder 1

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

UNMIS - investigation procedure, 2005-05-05

box 2009A

folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan

box 2009A

folder 3

Security Council Briefings - South Sudan, 2010-12-31-2012-11-08

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan

UNMIS - Protection of civilians, 2010-11-01

box 2009A folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Conditions Governing A

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

UN Periodic Reports, 2006-11-03-2010-05-19

box 2009B folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan

Resolution 1591, UN Security Council, 2005-05-29

box 2009B folder 6

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan

Darfur Papers, 2010

box 2009B

folder 7

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Darfur, 2011-2012

box 2009B

folder 8

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Research Notes and Papers Darfur, 2011-03-15

box 2009C

folder 9

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Sudan and Darfur papers-Road map to peace, 2011-05-04

box 2009C

folder 10

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Darfur 2013, 2013-02-12

box 2009C

folder 11

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Witness interviews, 2008-2010-06-01

box 2009C

folder 12

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Interviews and research material Darfur, 2010-11-01

box 2009C

folder 13

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Darfur News, 2010

box 2009D

folder 14

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Darfur, 2013

box 2009D

folder 15

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Darfur research 2014, 2014

box 2009D

folder 16

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

UN Report on African Union in Darfur, 2014-12-01

folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Darfur. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

UNMIS - Reports, 2010-02-01-2011-01-12

box 2010A

box 2010A

folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

South Sudan News, 2009-01-26-2009-09-21

box 2010A

folder 3

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan. Staff/Researcher:

Jehanne Henry

Civil disarmament in South Sudan, 2010-06-13

box 2010A

folder 4

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan. Staff/Researcher:

Jehanne Henry

SPLA White Paper on Defence, 2009-01-10

box 2010A

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Field Mission to Mayandit, 2010-09-29

box 2010A

folder 6

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Laws of Southern Sudan, 2011

box 2010A

folder 7

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan. Staff/Researcher:

Jehanne Henry

Sudan's Comprehensive Peace agreement, 2011-07-20

box 2010B

folder 8

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan

South Sudan Judiciary, 2001-2014-12-01

box 2010B

folder 9

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan

Election Results Sudan 2010, 2010-04-27

box 2010B

folder 10

,

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan

USAID South Sudan, 2008-04-20

box 2010B

folder 11

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan

box 2010C folder 12

Lords Resistance Army in South Sudan,

2008-12-01-2009-11-30

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan

box 2010C folder 13

South Sudan NGO meeting, 2009-06-23-2009-06-29

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan

Sustaining Peace Through Development

box 2010C folder 14

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan

Mission notes Kaitlin/Lindsey, 2012-10-01

box 2011A folder

Unknown

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 1/1/2077]

- Page 198 -

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Zambia. Staff/Researcher: Kaitlin

Cordes

Mission notes Kaitlin/Lindsey, 2012-10-01

box 2011B

folder Unknown

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 1/1/2077]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Zambia. Staff/Researcher: Kaitlin

Cordes

Sierra Leone Files, 2009-07-01-2014-03-03

box 2012A

folder Unknown

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 1/1/2079]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Slerra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

Sierra Leone Files, 2009-07-01-2014-03-03

box 2012B

folder Unknown

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 1/1/2079]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Slerra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

Sierra Leone Files, 2009-07-01-2014-03-03

box 2012C

folder Unknown

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 1/1/2079]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Slerra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

Sudan Restore Securtity in Abevi, 2008-07-22

box 2013A

folder 1

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Khartoun Interviews, 2011-2011-02-28

box 2013A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2/1/2086]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Sudan civil society under attack, 2012-07-16

box 2013A folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2087]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

South Sudan Notes, 2008-06-01

box 2013A folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Selena

Brewer

Human Rights Abuse Sudan, 2011-2012-07-01

box 2013B folder 5

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2087]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Detentions of Darfur Ethnic, 2008-06-04

box 2013B

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 7/1/2083]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Selena

Brewer

Darfur Policing, 2008-08-31

box 2013B

folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Crackdown in Khartoun, 2013-2014-12-01

box 2013B

folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 1/1/2089]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Sudan unfair detentions, 2014-2014-12-01

box 2013C

folder 9

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 1/1/2089]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Situation in West Darfur, 2008-04-02

box 2013C

folder 10

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 1/1/2083]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Research Mission, 2018-07-25

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 8/1/2093]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Sudan news 2016, 2016

box 2013C

box 2013C

folder 12

folder 11

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2/1/2091]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Sudan 2015 election, 2015

box 2013C

folder 13

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 1/1/2090]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Post Election 2015, 2015

box 2013C

folder 14

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 1/1/2090]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Sexual and Gender Base Violence, 2006-2006-12-31

box 2013C

folder 15

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 1/1/2082]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Attacks in Abyei, 2010-2011-12-31

box 2013C

folder 16

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 1/1/2086]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sudan. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

mission notes south sudan, 2011-08-01

box 2013D

folder 17

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 8/30/2086]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: South Sudan. Staff/Researcher:

Jehanne Henry

Health Rights in Zimbabwe, 1997

box 2013D

folder 18

riculti rugitto in Zimbubwe, 1997

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Zimbabwe. Staff/Researcher:

Arianna Pearlroth

Kenya undermines basic rights, 2019-05-27

box 2013D

folder 19

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 6/1/2087]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Kenya. Staff/Researcher: Jehanne

Henry

Anti Terrorism Abuse (interviews), 2013-10-01

box 2013D

folder 20

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 11/1/2088]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Kenya. Staff/Researcher: Ben

Rawlence

Anti Terrorism Abuse (interviews), 2017-08-27-2017-09-03

box 2013D

folder 21

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 10/1/2092]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Kenya. Staff/Researcher: Ben

Rawlence

Chad 2014-2015 notes

box 2013D

folder 22

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad

Misc. Sierra Leone documents, 2012-04-01

box 2014A

folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

Transparency, Corruption, 2013-03-18

box 2014A

folder 2

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

Bambuna documents, 2012-10-01

box 2014A

folder 3

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

Sierra labor standards

box 2014A

folder 4

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

Food Security, 2012-09-12

box 2014A

folder 5

<u>Conditions Governing Access:</u>

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

National Land Policy Reform, 2012-04-02

box 2014A

folder 6

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

Land Policy, 2013

box 2014A

folder 7

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

Human Rights Abuse (Mining), 2014-04-01

box 2014B

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

Elections box 2014B folder 9

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

Right to food, 2012-04-01 box 2014B folder 10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

Trip notes, 2012-07-02 box 2014B folder 11

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

African Minerals LTD, 2012-07-12 box 2014B folder 12

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

Sierra Leone Lettera, 2001-03-11-2017-11-14

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

Womens Rights in Sierra Leone

box 2014B

box 2014B

folder 14

folder 13

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

Monitoring Mines, 2012-09-01

box 2014C

folder 15

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

Human Rights Development

box 2014C

folder 16

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

A New Toolfoor Breaking poverty, 2013-02-08

box 2014C

folder 17

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Multiple Countries. Staff/

Researcher: Rona Peligal

The Human Rights To Water, 2012-07-03

box 2014C

folder 18

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Multiple Countries. Staff/

Researcher: Rona Peligal

box 2014C folder 19

Extreme Poverty, 2012-07-18

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Multiple Countries. Staff/

Researcher: Rona Peligal

Millennium Development Goals, 2013-01-22 box 2014C folder 20

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Multiple Countries. Staff/

Researcher: Rona Peligal

Development in Sierra Leone, 2014-02-19 box 2014D folder 21

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

Development in Sierra Leone, 2013 box 2014D folder 22

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Sierra Leone. Staff/Researcher:

Rona Peligal

Refugee Research notes, 2016-10-01-2017-05-01

box 2015A

folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Kabul, Nigeria, Cameroon. Staff/

Researcher: Gerry Simpson

box 2015A

folder 2

Refugee Research notes, 2009-03-01-2009-10-01

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Kenya, Yemen. Staff/Researcher:

Gerry Simpson

Refugee Research notes, 2009-04-01-2009-05-01

box 2015B

folder 3

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: DRC. Staff/Researcher: Gerry

Simpson

Refugee Research notes, 2012-06-01

box 2015B

folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Jordan. Staff/Researcher: Gerry

Simpson

Refugee Research notes, 2012-11-01

box 2015B

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Egypt. Staff/Researcher: Gerry

Simpson

Refugee Research notes, 2013-2013-02-01

box 2015C

folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Kenya,. Staff/Researcher: Gerry

Simpson

Refugee Research notes, 2011-04-01-2011-08-01

box 2015C

folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Keny, Liberia, and Sudan. Staff/

Researcher: Gerry Simpson

Refugee Research notes, 2007-08-01-2007-10-01

box 2015D

folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad, South Africa. Staff/

Researcher: Gerry Simpson

Refugee Research notes, 2014-2014-04-01

box 2016A

folder 1

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Israel and Libya. Staff/Researcher:

Gerry Simpson

Refugee Research notes, 2015-02-01-2015-05-01

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Italy. Staff/Researcher: Gerry

Simpson

Refugee Research notes, 2015-10-01-2016-04-01

box 2016B

box 2016A

folder 3

folder 2

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Turkey. Staff/Researcher: Gerry

Simpson

Refugee Research notes, 2016-02-01-2020-03-01

box 2016B

folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

.

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Turkey. Staff/Researcher: Gerry

Simpson

Refugee Research notes, 2010-07-01

box 2016B

folder 5

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Kyrgzstan. Staff/Researcher: Gerry

Simpson

Refugee Research notes, 2010-03-01

box 2016C

folder 6

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Kenya. Staff/Researcher: Gerry

Simpson

Refugee Research notes, 2008-02-01

box 2016C

folder 7

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Zimbabwe. Staff/Researcher: Gerry

Simpson

Refugee Research notes, 2008-10-01

box 2016C

folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Kenya. Staff/Researcher: Gerry

Simpson

Refugee Research notes, 2008-11-01

box 2016D

folder 9

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: DRC. Staff/Researcher: Gerry

Simpson

Refugee Research notes, 2008-07-01-2008-11-01

box 2016D

folder 10

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Yemen. Staff/Researcher: Gerry

Simpson

Nigeria Elections 2007, 2004-10-24-2005-06-26

box 2021A

folder 1

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Nigeria. Staff/Researcher: Sonya

Aldar

Kano Riot, 2002-07-31

box 2021A

folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: **Conditions Governing Access**

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Nigeria. Staff/Researcher: Carina

Tersakian

box 2021A folder 3 NGO reports, 2004

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Nigeria

Benue Report, 2002-10-24 box 2021A folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Nigeria. Staff/Researcher: Carina

Tersakian

box 2021A folder 5 Nigeria Miscellaenous, 2004-09-10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Nigeria. Staff/Researcher: Sonya

Aldar

box 2021A folder 6 Nigeria mission, 2004-06-23

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Nigeria. Staff/Researcher: Carina

Tersakian

Nigeria Benue, 2001

box 2021A

folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Nigeria

CAR Documents

box 2021B

folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Central African Republic. Staff/

Researcher:

IMF Chad, 2009-07-22

box 2021B

folder 9

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad

Minurcat New, 2009-10-08

box 2021C

folder 10

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Various countries

Donor Roundtable, 2009-10-01

box 2021C

folder 11

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Central Africa. Staff/Researcher:

Maria Burnett

CAR Humanitarin fund launch, 2008-08-30

box 2021C

folder 12

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Central African Republic. Staff/

Researcher: Gerry Simpson

Guinea/Liberia, 2002-08-20

box 2021C

folder 13

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Liberia, Guinea. Staff/Researcher:

Carina Tersakian

Guinea/Liberia, 2002-05-02

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Liberia, Guinea. Staff/Researcher:

Carina Tersakian

Liberia Miscellaneous, 2000-07-01

box 2021D

box 2021D

folder 15

folder 14

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Liberia. Staff/Researcher: Corinne

Dufka

Zimbabwe notes, 2004-12-18

box 2021D

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Zimbabwe. Staff/Researcher:

Tiseke Kasambala

Electoral Commission, 2004-11-14

box 2021D

folder 17

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Zimbabwe. Staff/Researcher:

Tiseke Kasambala

Paramilitary Violence Eastern Chad, 12/1/2005

box 2027A

folder 1

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 12/1/2080]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder. Country: Chad

Paramilitary Violence Eastern Chad, 4/1/2006 - 5/1/2006

box 2027A

folder 2

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 5/1/2081]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder. Country: Chad

Paramilitary Violence Eastern Chad, 11/14/2006 -

11/1/2007

box 2027A

folder 3A-3B

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 11/1/2082]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder. Country: Chad

Paramilitary Violence Eastern Chad, 8/3/2007

box 2027A

folder 4

Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 8/3/2082]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder. Country: Chad

Paramilitary Violence Eastern Chad, 2/1/2008

box 2027B folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 2/1/2083]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder. Country: Chad

Paramilitary Violence Eastern Chad, 6/2/2008 - 6/10/2008 box 2027B folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 6/10/2083]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder. Country: Chad

Paramilitary Violence Eastern Chad, 8/6/2009 - 9/2/2009 box 2027B folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 9/2/2084]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder. Country: Chad

Food assessment mission, 2/10/2006 box 2028A folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder. Country: Sudan

IDP report research, 3/28/2009 box 2028A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder. Country: Chad

Attacks on Human Rights, 8/12/2008

box 2028A folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder. Country: Chad

Humanitarian Aid, 3/23/2006

box 2028A folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder. Country: Chad

Humanitarian access, 7/10/2008 box 2028A folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder. Country: Chad

folder 6 UN Security Coucil Resolution, 6/11/2004 - 4/30/2007 box 2028A

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder. Country: Darfur

box 2028A folder 7 US/UK v GOS, 8/28/2006

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder. Country: Darfur

UN Other, 9/11/2006

box 2028A

folder 8

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder. Country: Darfur

Landmine impact survey, 4/28/2006

box 2028A

folder 9

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

China/Oil, 5/15/2007

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder. Country: Chad

box 2028A

folder 10

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder. Country: Sudan

Africa-China Clips, 9/16/2006

box 2028A

folder 11

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder.

Panel of experts, 9/30/2006

box 2028A

folder 12

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder. Country: Darfur

Panel of experts, 11/11/2008

box 2028A folder 13

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder. Country: Sudan

HRW on peace keeping failures, 9/3/2006

box 2028A folder 14

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder.

DPKO, 9/26/2006 box 2028A folder 15

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: David Buchbinder.

Landmine Ban, 12/1/1997 box 2029A folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Alex Vines. Country: South Africa

Zambia Elections box 2029A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Alex Vines. Country: Zambia

Zambia Political Prisoners, 9/8/1995

box 2029A

folder 3

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Alex Vines. Country: Zambia

Zambia post Election 1996, 1/21/1997 - 7/15/1997

box 2029A

folder 4A-4B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Alex Vines. Country: Zambia

box 2029A

folder 5A-5B

Conditions Governing Access:

SADC Launch, 6/27/1996 - 8/21/1996

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Alex Vines. Country: South Africa

Mercenaries 1993-1996, 1/1/1993 - 1/1/1996

box 2029B

folder 6A-6B

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Alex Vines.

box 2029B

folder 7

World Food Program, 12/20/1994

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Alex Vines. Country: Angola

UNITA/exchanges with HRW, 1/1/1994 - 11/1/1996

box 2029B

folder 8A-8B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Alex Vines. Country: Angola

box 2029B

folder 9

Conditions Governing Access:

Angola Notes, 1/7/1997

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Alex Vines. Country: Angola

box 2029B

folder 10

Asylum Cases, 7/20/1993
Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Alex Vines. Country: Angola

Angola Oil, 9/1/2000

box 2029C

folder 11

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Alex Vines. Country: Angola

Rwanda Conference, 6/29/1994

box 2029C folder 12

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Alex Vines. Country: Angola

Peace keeping, 6/1/1994

box 2029C

folder 13A-13C

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

[Vetted, open]

Staff/researcher: Alex Vines. Country: Mozambique

^ Return to Table of Contents

| Title/Description | Instances | |
|--|-----------|----------|
| Habre Press, 1990-2005-08-01 | box 2017A | folder 1 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Scope and Contents | | |
| Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed Brody | | |
| Habre Press, 2005-09-01-2009-10-01 | box 2017A | folder 2 |
| Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access | | |
| [Vetted, open] | | |
| Scope and Contents | | |
| Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed Brody | | |
| Mission Note Books | box 2017B | folder 3 |

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Mission Note Books

box 2017B

folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Mission Note Books

box 2017C

folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Press Clippings, 2012-2012-12-31

box 2017C

folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Press Clippings, 2013-2013-03-30

box 2017D

folder 7

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Press Clippings, 2013-2013-03-30

box 2017E

folder 8

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Press Review, 2009-05-01-2009-06-30

box 2018A folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Press Review, 2009-07-01-2009-09-30

box 2018A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Press Review, 2009-10-01-2009-12-01

box 2018A folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Press Review, 2005-11-01-2005-12-01

box 2018B folder 4

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Press Review, 2006-2006-12-01

box 2018B

folder 5

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre vs. Senegal

box 2018C

folder 6

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre vs. Senegal

box 2018C

folder 7

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre vs. Senegal

box 2018C

folder 8

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Press on Habre Arrest, 2013-06-01-2013-09-01

box 2018D

folder 9

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Press on Habre Arrest, 2013-06-01-2013-09-01

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Press on Habre Arrest, 2013-06-01-2013-09-01

box 2018D

box 2018D

folder 11

folder 10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Press Review, 2009-2009-02-01

box 2018E

folder 12

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Press Review, 2009-03-01-2009-04-01

box 2018E

folder 13

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Mission Interviews, 2001-07-24

box 2019A

folder 1

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2076]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad

Mission Interviews, 2001-07-24

box 2019A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2076]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad

Mission Interviews, 2001-07-24 box 2019A folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2076]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad

Mission Interviews, 2001-07-24 box 2019A folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[CLOSED until 2076]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad

Mission Report, 2001-09-16-2001-10-10 box 2019A folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad

Mission Report, 2001-07-01-2001-09-01 box 2019A folder 6

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad

Mission Report, 2001-10-21-2001-10-28

box 2019A folder 7

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Senegal

box 2019A folder 8

Mission Report, 2002-06-20

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad

Habre Victims, 2000-03-01-2007 box 2019B folder 9

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Field Notes, 1999-10-01 box 2019B folder 10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Field Notes, 2000-02-01 box 2019B folder 11

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Field Notes, 2000-06-01-2000-08-01

box 2019B

folder 12

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Field Notes, 2000-08-01-2000-12-01

box 2019B

folder 13

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Witnesses, 2004-03-09

box 2019B

folder 14

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre Prisons box 2019B folder 15

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre Press Tchad, 2002-2002-12-01

box 2019B

folder 16

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre Press Senegal, 2002-2002-12-01

box 2019B

folder 17

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre Press AFP, 2002-2002-12-01

box 2019B

folder 18

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre Press ANA, 2002-2002-12-01

box 2019B

folder 19

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre Press French TV, 2002-2002-12-01

box 2019C

folder 29

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Misc. Pub. Habre, 2002-11-01-2002-12-01

box 2019C

folder 30

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre Case US Press, 2002-12-06

box 2019C

folder 31

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad

Habre French Press 2002, 2002-03-02

box 2019C

folder 32

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Jeuene Afrique, 2002-03-01

box 2019C

folder 33

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Press Belgium, 2002-03-01

box 2019C

folder 34

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Press Switzerland, 2002-03-01

box 2019C

folder 35

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

European Press, 2003-10-01

box 2019C

folder 36

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre French Press 2003, 2003-08-01

box 2019C

folder 37

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Budget Process Habre

box 2019C

folder 38

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Budget Process Habre

box 2019D

folder 39

<u>Conditions Governing Access:</u>

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Backgrounder, 2000

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre Press 2005, 2005

box 2019D

box 2019D

folder 41

folder 40

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre Press 2004, 2004

box 2019D

folder 42

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre US press 2003, 2003

box 2019D

folder 43

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

conditions covering

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre Belgian Press 2003, 2003

box 2019D

folder 44

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre Press, 2001

box 2019D

folder 45

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre - HRW website, 2002-02-02

box 2019D

folder 46

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre HRW press realeas, 2002

box 2019D

folder 47

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre Canada Press, 2002

box 2019D

folder 48

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre Misc. Press, 2003

box 2019D

folder 49

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre Case Jeune Afrique, 2003

box 2019E fold

folder 50

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre Chad Press, 2003

box 2019E

folder 51

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre Senegal Press, 2003

box 2019E

folder 52

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre Tchaddienne, 2003

box 2019E

folder 53

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1987-1990-12-01

box 2020A

folder 1

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1988

box 2020A

folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1989

box 2020A

folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1990-04-01-1990-10-26

box 2020A

folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1990-04-01

box 2020A

folder 5

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1989-07-03

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1989-01-20

box 2020A folder 7

folder 6

box 2020A

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1986-05-01-1986-06-01

box 2020B folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1987-1987-12-01

box 2020B folder 9

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1986-07-01-1986-12-01

box 2020B folder 10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1986-09-15-1988-04-30

box 2020B

folder 11

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files

box 2020B

folder 12

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1983-04-01-1983-12-01

box 2020B

folder 13

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1984-03-01-1984-12-01

box 2020C

folder 14

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1985-02-01-1985-12-01

box 2020C

folder 15

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1986-1986-09-01

box 2020C

folder 16

Conditions Coverning Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1987-04-01

box 2020C

folder 17

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1988-07-15-1988-12-28

box 2020C

folder 18

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1988-1988-12-01

box 2020C

folder 19

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1989-1989-05-01

box 2020C

folder 20

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1989-06-01-1989-07-01

box 2020C

folder 21

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Habre Legal Senegal 1, 2008-06-01

box 2020D

folder 22

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

habre Legal Senegal 2, 2008-06-01

box 2020D

folder 23

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1983-1983-12-01

box 2020D

folder 24

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1984-1984-12-01

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1985-1985-12-01

box 2020E

box 2020E

folder 26

folder 25

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

Miscellaneous Chad files, 1986-1986-04-01

box 2020E

box 2022A

folder 27

folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

5-- 1 3

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Region or Country: Chad. Staff/Researcher: Reed

Brody

2006 - Documents on Africa and Political/Legal Comments,

11/1/2006 - 12/14/2006

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Outreach, 1/1/2003 - 3/1/2003

box 2022A

folder 2A-2E

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Chad Back Ground Material, 9/30/1999

box 2022B folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

People Searches, 12/18/2001 - 1/23/2001 box 2022B folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Reports, 11/5/2002 box 2022B folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Archivees DDs, 10/28/2002 box 2022B folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Internet Search, 8/1/2001 box 2022B folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2022B folder 8 Opposition to Habre

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2022B folder 9 List of Victims

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Prisoners box 2022B folder 10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2022B folder 11 Misc information, 7/10/2001

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2022B folder 12 Press Articles on Universal Jurisdiction

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Press Articles on Universal Jurisdiction

box 2022B

folder 13

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2022C

folder 14A-14C

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Habre Research

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2023A

folder 1A-1E

folder 2A-2B

Habre Brochure, 1/1/2007

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Press Revue 2007, 1/1/2007 box 2023A

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Press Revue 2009, 10/28/2009 box 2023B folder 3

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Habre Articles, 7/1/2006 - 7/10/2010

box 2023B

folder 4A-4C

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2023B

folder 5

The Trials of Habre, 1/1/2007 Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Contacts box 2023B

6A-6B

folder

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Contacts box 2023C folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Contacts box 2023C folder 8A-8B

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Contacts 2009 box 2023C folder 9A-9B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Habre Media Coverage box 2023C folder 10A-10B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

The Responsibilities of Habre box 2024A folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Deby's Government, 3/15/2003 box 2024A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Idriss Deby interview, 6/1/1990 box 2024A folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Article by HH - 1990

box 2024A folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Tchad LA Machination

box 2024A

folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2024A

folder 6

Tchad LA Machination

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2024A

folder 7

Conditions Governing Access:

Senegal Cour de Cassation

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Senegal Judicary

box 2024A

folder 8

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Senegal Legal box 2024A folder 9

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Citation box 2024A folder 10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Sengal ICC box 2024A folder 11

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Habre Consultation box 2024A folder 12

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Crimes against Humanity box 2024A folder 13

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Dossier on Habre, 2/1/2001

box 2024A folder 14

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Habre Regime, 7/1/1989

box 2024A folder 15

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Attestation de Soutien a Habre box 2024A folder 16

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Soutien box 2024A folder 17

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Habre misc. box 2024A folder 18

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

The Crimes of Habre, 1/1/1982 - 12/1/1990

box 2024B

folder 19A-19C

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2024B

folder 20

folder 21

Draft Rapport General

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2024B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Habre Case Strategy, 2/22/2001

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Habre-Torture-Extradition Chad, 6/19/2001

box 2024B folder 22

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Habre-War Crimes-Extradition, 7/30/2001

box 2024B folder 23

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Habre - Extradition, 2/12/2000

box 2024B folder 24

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Habre Extradition Senegal, 10/19/2001

box 2024B folder 25

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Senegal Legal Extradition, 3/31/1997 box 2024C folder 26

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Articles on Extradition box 2024C folder 27

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Senegal Legal Habre Case, 10/6/1999 box 2024C folder 28

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Extradition - Eric David, 6/11/2003

box 2024C folder 29

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Tanzania

Tananarive - Convention, 9/1/1961

box 2024C folder 30

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Extradition - Bridgette Stern box 2024C folder 31

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Arguments for extradition, 02/13/2000 box 2024C folder 32

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Memos related to extradition, 10/19/2001 box 2024C folder 33

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Belgium Law makers

box 2024C

folder 34A-34C

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2025A

folder 1A-1C

Proposed laws of Interpetation, 7/18/2003

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Belgium

box 2025A

folder 2

Belgium Proposition, 12/18/2001

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Belgium

Belgium misc. memo, 6/22/2003

box 2025A

folder 3

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Belgium

Opinons on legislation, 9/19/2002

box 2025A

folder 4

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Belgium

Belgian Courts, 2/12/2003

box 2025A folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Belgium

Belgian Law Decisions, 5/20/2003

box 2025B folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Belgium

Belgian Law Decisions, 6/16/1993 box 2025B folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Belgium

Belgian Law Decisions, 6/16/1993 box 2025B folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Belgium

Belgian Press, 6/8/2001 - 2/23/2003 box 2025B folder 9A

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Belgium

Belgian Press, 6/8/2001 - 2/23/2003

box 2025C

folder 9B-C

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Belgium

Belgian Conference, 3/1/2002

box 2025C f

folder 10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Belgium

Dept. Federal Affairs, 3/6/2000

box 2025C folder 11

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Switzerland

Swedish ICJ, 3/20/2000

box 2025C

folder 12

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Conditions doverning

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Sweden

International committefor Judgement of Habre, 4/20/2000

box 2025C folder 13

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Chad misc., 7/25/1992

box 2025C

folder 14

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Souleymane Guengueng, 11/8/2002

box 2025C

folder 15

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Souleymane Guengueng, 4/3/2003

box 2025C

folder 16

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Souleymane Guengueng, 1/1/2002 - 3/18/2004

box 2025C

box 2025C

folder 17A-17B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

folder 18

Souleymane Guengueng, 1/1/2001 - 12/1/2004

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Various Paper on Habre, 10/20/2000 - 3/1/2015

box 2026A

folder 1A-1G

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2026B

folder 1H-2A

CEDEAO, 6/1/2013 - 9/1/2013

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2026C

box 2030A

folder 2B-2E

CEDEAO, 6/1/2013 - 9/1/2013

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Chad Government

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Chad Cameroon Pipeline

box 2030A

folder 2

folder 1

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Chad Pipeline box 2030A folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Political History box 2030A folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Conference box 2030A folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Embassy In US box 2030A folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

UN Report box 2030A folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

After Habre box 2030A folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Memory of Belgium box 2030A folder 9A

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Belgium

Memory of Belgium box 2030B folder 9B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Belgium

Preliminary Drafts box 2030B folder 10A-10B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

UR_Associates box 2030B folder 11

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Chad Oil box 2030C folder 12

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Annex box 2031A folder
1A-1C

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

CEDEAO(divers) box 2031A folder 2A-2B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

CAE correspondence box 2031B folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Articles on the Habre Regime box 2031B folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Habre Max Novib, 7/1/2008

box 2035A

folder

1A-1C

<u>Conditions Governing Access:</u>

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Pinochet box 2035A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chile

Pinochet box 2035A folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chile

Pinochet box 2035A folder 4A

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chile

Pinochet box 2035A folder 4B

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

5A-5B

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chile

Raul Cedras box 2035B folder

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Haiti

Fujimori box 2035B folder 6A-6B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Peru

Misc Habre, 2/1/1995 box 2036A folder 1A-1B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Habre letters, 9/24/2007 - 1/16/2012 box 2036A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Outreach, 1/1/2003 - 12/1/2004 box 2036A folder 3A

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Outreach, 1/1/2003 - 12/1/2004

box 2036B

folder 3B

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Habre letters, 1/1/2006 - 6/28/2013

box 2036B

folder 4A-4B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2036B

folder 5A-5C

lobbying, 10/3/2005 - 12/16/2010

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

International Criminal law, 8/1/2000

box 2037A

folder 1

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody.

Haiti: Constant, 1/1/1995 - 12/1/2000

box 2037A

folder 2

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Haiti

Bad Guys -el salvador, 5/11/1999

box 2037A folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: El Salvador

Cuba- Castro, 2/26/1999

box 2037A folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Cuba

Montesinos, 7/15/2001 box 2037A folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Panama/Peru

Ethiopia - Men gistu, 10/30/2001 box 2037A folder 6A-6B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Ethiopia

SGIT box 2037A folder 7A

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: DRC

SGIT box 2037B folder 7B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: DRC

Misc Pinochet, 3/30/1999 box 2037B folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chile

Misc Pinochet, 11/5/1998 box 2037B folder 9A-9B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chile

Garzon Summer Seminar, 4/1/1999 box 2037C folder 10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Spain

Garzon - Spain, 4/1/1999 box 2037C folder 11

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Spain

Pinochet - Spain, 12/16/1998

box 2037C folder 12

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Spain

Pinochet - Pretrial Detention, 9/25/1999

box 2037C folder 13

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Spain

US Docs. - Pinochet, 9/22/1999

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chile

Jen Afrique 2001, 3/1/2001 - 11/1/2001

box 2038A folder 1

folder 13

box 2037C

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

African News, 6/14/2001 box 2038A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

- Page 267 -

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

French News Agencies, 10/1/2001

box 2038A folder 3

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

BBC 2001, 9/27/2001

box 2038A folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

RFI 2001, 3/21/2001 box 2038A folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2038A folder 6 French Press 2001, 3/22/2001 - 5/30/2001

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2038A folder 7 Belgian Press 2001, 3/21/2001

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Swiss Press 2001, 6/8/2001

box 2038A folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

US News Agencies 2001, 3/1/2001

box 2038A folder 9

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

US Press 2001, 6/13/2001 box 2038A folder 10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Senegal Press 2001, 3/23/2001 - 10/9/2001 box 2038A folder 11

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Habre Press Chad 2002, 3/1/2002 box 2038A folder 12A-12B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

AI Habre AnnualReport, 10/1/2001

box 2038A folder 13

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Rapport Aure, 7/27/1991 - 8/3/1992

box 2038A folder 14

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Nicolas'S Memo box 2038A folder 15

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

AI Habre Reports, 8/1/1984 - 9/1/1984 box 2038A folder 16

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Country Report on Human Rights Practice, 1/1/1990 box 2038A folder 17

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

ICRC Reports box 2038A folder 18

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

AI Chad-Habre Regime Actions, 2/20/1989 box 2038A folder 19

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

AI Report - L Hereitage Habre, 10/1/2001 box 2038B folder 20

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

FIDH box 2038B folder 21

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS Documents, 10/8/1987 box 2038B folder 22

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Habre Regime wars with Libya, 1/2/1987

box 2038B folder 23

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Dictator Hunter box 2038B folder 24

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Rushes box 2038B folder 25

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Hissene Biography box 2038B folder 27

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Habre Article box 2038B folder 28A-28B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Fr. . . 1 3

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Investigative committee, 5/1/1992

box 2038C

folder 29A-29B

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2038C

folder 30

Inquiry into crimes
Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2038C

box 2038C

folder 31

folder 32

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Archives

Policies

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Doc DDS box 2038C folder 33

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

HH press book 2000-2003 and presentatio about DDS

t DDS

box 2038C

folder 34

archives, 2000 - 2003

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[[Restricted until 2078]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Articles box 2039A folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Articles box 2039A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Articles box 2039A folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Articles box 2039A folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Articles box 2039A folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Articles box 2039A folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Articles box 2039A folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Articles box 2039A folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Articles box 2039A folder 9

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

folder

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

FOIA box 2039A

Conditions Governing Access: 10A-10B

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

FOIA box 2039B folder 11A-11B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Libya

Pinochet box 2039B folder
12A-12C

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chile

Photo Copies DDS box 2040A folder
1A-1B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Chad Correspondece box 2040A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Press box 2040A folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS -Civil Arrest box 2040A folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Decisions of the council box 2040A folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Procedure Chad box 2040A folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Procedure Chad box 2040A folder 7A-7B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

folder 8

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Senegal Complaints box 2040A

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Habre Case Senegal box 2040B folder 9A-9B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Zambia Files box 2040B folder 10A-10B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Zambia

France Legal box 2040B folder 11

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: France

France Legal box 2040C folder 12

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: France

box 2040C folder 13 Looking forevidence

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: France

box 2040C folder 14 **Command Responsibilities**

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: France

Disappearance Pinochet box 2040C folder 15

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: France

box 2040C folder 16 **Princeton Principles**

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: France

box 2040C folder **Indicments** 17A-17B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: France

Habre v Everyone, 4/10/2005

box 2041A folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Experts box 2041A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Crimes by Habre box 2041A folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Communist Media box 2041A folder 4A-4B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Dossiers box 2041A folder 5A-5B

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Dossiers box 2041B folder 5C

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DRC box 2041B folder 6A-6B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: DRC

Habre Legal box 2041B folder 7A-7C

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

HR Treaties box 2041B folder 8A-8B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

HR Treaties box 2041C folder 8C

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

International Criminal law

box 2041C

folder 9A-9C

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2041C folder 10

Crimes Against Humanity

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Habre Documents box 2042A folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody . Country: Chad

Press Review, 1/1/2008 - 5/29/2008 box 2042A folder 2A-2B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody . Country: Chad

Press Review, 6/1/2008 - 8/30/2008 box 2042A folder 3A-3B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody . Country: Chad

Press Review, 9/1/2008 - 10/29/2008

box 2042B

folder 4A-4B

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody . Country: Chad

Press Review, 11/12/2008 - 12/23/2008

box 2042B

folder 5A-5B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody . Country: Chad

Press Review, 1/1/2007 - 12/1/2007

box 2042B

box 2042C

folder 8A-8B

folder 9

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody . Country: Chad

Senegalese Victims

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody . Country: Chad

Documents CIJEHH box 2042C folder 10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody . Country: Chad

Fair Judgement for Habre

box 2042C

folder 11

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody . Country: Chad

Memo of Understanding

box 2042C

folder 12

folder 13

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody . Country: Chad

judicial files box 2042C

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody . Country: Chad

Habre Documents box 2042C folder 14A-14B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody . Country: Chad

Habre Documents box 2042C folder 15A-15B

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody . Country: Chad

Angola and the UN, 1/1/1994

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Alex Vines. Country: Angola

Signed Complaints

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Caravan Against Impunity

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

letters of Support

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

letters of Support

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

box 2029C

folder 14

box 2043A

folder 1

box 2043A

folder 2

box 2043A

folder 3A-3B

box 2043B

folder

4A-4B

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

travel Documents box 2043B folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Video- Dictator Hunter box 2043B folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

International Justice box 2044A folder
1A-1B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Press Revenue 201 box 2044A folder 2A-2C

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Sent Letters box 2044B folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

folder

4A-4B

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

AUCRP box 2044B

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Press, 7/11/2011 box 2044C folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

HWR Habre box 2044C folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

HWR Habre box 2044C folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Misc Press box 2044C folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Videos box 2046A folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS 85 box 2046A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS85 box 2046A folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS86 box 2046A folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS86 box 2046A folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS86 box 2046A folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS87 box 2046A folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS87 box 2046A folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS89 box 2046A folder 9

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS89 box 2046B folder 10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS89 box 2046B folder 11

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS90 box 2046B folder 12

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS90 box 2046B folder 13

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS90 box 2046B folder 14

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS90 box 2046B folder 15

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS83 box 2046B folder 16

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS83 box 2046B folder 17

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS83 box 2046B folder 18

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS84 box 2046B folder 19

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS84 box 2046B folder 20

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2046B folder 21 DDS84

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2045A folder **DDSPR** 1A-1B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDSPC box 2045A folder 2A-2B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2045A folder 3 Academic work on Habre

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

box 2045B folder Aliou Diouf-Universal Jurisdiction 4A-4B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

ICJ Belgium v Senegal

box 2045B

folder 5A-5B

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Amensety International Actions after Deby, 3/20/1991

box 2045C

folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

African Union Summit box 2045C folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

African Union Summit, 2008 box 2045C folder 8A-8B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS DOCUMENTS, 7/30/1982 box 2047A folder 1A-1B

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS DOCUMENTS box 2047A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS DOCUMENTS, 1/4/1985 box 2047A folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Convention Against Torture box 2047A folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

CAT - Legal box 2047A folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

CAT- memo concerning Remedy box 2047A folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

folder 7

11A-11B

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

CAT- Rules of Procedure box 2047A

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

CAT Cases box 2047A folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

CAT-Extraditions box 2047B folder 9

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

CAT-Preparatory box 2047B folder 10A-10B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Plaintiffs, Complaints, and Correspondence/Belgian box 2047B folder

Inventory of Evidence

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Belgium

Operation Varan box 2047C folder 11C

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2079]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Belgium

Complaints box 2047C folder 12

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Belgium

Zakaria Kidir box 2047C folder 13

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Belgium

Habre Case box 2047C folder
14A-14B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Belgium

UN Committee Against Tortur, 4/18/2001 box 2048A folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Convention Against Torture- Rules, 7/13/1998

box 2048A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody.

CAT- letter for oHCHR, 7/2/2001

box 2048A folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

cat- MISC box 2048A folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

OHCHR-Independence of judges and lawyers box 2048A folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody.

UNHCR- SENEGAL box 2048A folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

CAT-Decisions 11/13/2001, 11/13/2001

box 2048A folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

CAT-Observations from Senegal, 6/18/2001 box 2048A folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

CAT-Observations from Senegal, 7/17/2001 box 2048A folder 9

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Senegal - Legal, 7/24/2000 box 2048A folder 10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

CAT-Observations from Senegal, 11/13/2001 box 2048A folder 11

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

CAT - 2001 REPORT, 1/25/2001

box 2048A folder 12

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

CAT MAIL box 2048A folder 13

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

CAT Memo concerning remedy box 2048A folder 14

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

CAT SENEGAL REPORT 1995, 7/11/1995 box 2048A folder 15

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Habre Case - Senegal, 8/18/2000 box 2048A folder 16

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Habre Case - Senegal, 08/29/2000

box 2048A folder 17

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

conditions doverning

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Habre Case - Senegal, 1/3/2001

box 2048A folder 18

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Habre Case - Senegal, 03/20/12001

box 2048A folder 19

folder 20

box 2048A

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Senegal Penal Code

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Senegal Penal Code box 2048B folder 21

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Habre Case - Senegal, 12/10/2000

box 2048B folder 22

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Habre Case - Senegal, 1/31/2001

box 2048B folder 23

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Habre Case - Senegal, 1/25/2000 box 2048B folder 24

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Habre Case - Senegal box 2048B folder 25

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Habre Case - Senegal box 2048B folder 26

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Habre Case - Senegal

box 2048B folder 27

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Habre Case - Senegal

box 2048B folder 28

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Habre Case - Senegal, 5/1/2000 box 2048B folder 29

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Habre Case - Senegal, 1/25/2000 box 2048B folder 30

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Habre Case - Senegal, 5/16/2000 box 2048B folder 31

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Habre Case - Senegal

box 2048B

folder 32

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

DDS86, 1/1/1986

box 2049A

folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2061]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS85, 1/1/1985

box 2049A

folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2060]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS84, 1/1/1984

box 2049A

folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2059]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS83, 1/1/1983

box 2049A

folder 4

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2058]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS85, 1/1/1985 box 2049A folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2060]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS88, 1/1/1988 box 2049A folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2063]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS87, 1/1/1987 box 2049A folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2062]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS89, 1/1/1989 box 2049A folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2064]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS90, 1/1/1990 box 2049A folder 9

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2065]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS83-90, 1/1/1983 - 1/1/1990

box 2049A folder 10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2058]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS83-90, 1/1/1983 - 1/1/1990

box 2049A folder 11

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2058]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS, 1/1/1988 box 2049A folder 12

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2063]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS, 1/1/1987 box 2049A folder 13

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2062]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS, 1/1/1983 box 2049B folder 14

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2058]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS86, 1/1/1986 box 2049B folder 15

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2061]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS88, 1/1/1988 box 2049B folder 16

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2063]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS89, 1/1/1989 box 2049B folder 17

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2064]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS84, 1/1/1984 box 2049B folder 18

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2059]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS83, 1/1/1983 box 2049B folder 19

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2058]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS85, 1/1/1985 box 2049B folder 20

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2060]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS87, 1/1/1987 box 2049B folder 21

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2062]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS, 1/1/1985 box 2050A folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2060]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS, 1/1/1985 box 2050A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2060]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS, 1/1/1988 box 2050A folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

------**6** -----

[Restricted until 1/1/2063]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS83, 1/1/1983 box 2050A folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2058]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS85, 1/1/1985 box 2050A folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2060]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS84, 1/1/1984 box 2050A folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2059]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS86, 1/1/1986 box 2050A folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2061]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS86, 1/1/1986 box 2050A folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2061]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS87, 1/1/1987 box 2050A folder 9

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2062]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS88, 1/1/1988 box 2050A folder 10

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2063]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDs, 1/1/1990 box 2050B folder 11

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2065]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS83, 1/1/1983 box 2050B folder 12

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2058]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDs84, 1/1/1984 box 2050B folder 13

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2059]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2050B folder 14 DDS85, 1/1/1985

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2060]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2050B folder 15 DDS86, 1/1/1986

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2061]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS87, 1/1/1987 box 2050B folder 16

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2062]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2050B folder 17 DDS88, 1/1/1988

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2063]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2050B folder 18 DDS89, 1/1/1989

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2064]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS90, 1/1/1990 box 2050B folder 19

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2065]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDSA, 1/1/1985 box 2050B folder 20

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2060]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDSD, 1/1/1986 - 1/1/1989 box 2050B folder 21

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2064]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDSML, 1/1/1988 - 1/1/1989 box 2050B folder 22

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2064]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDSPG, 1/1/1983 - 1/1/1989 box 2050B folder 23

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2064]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

List of DDS victims, 1/1/1990

box 2050B

folder 24

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2065]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS documents, 1/1/1986

box 2050C folder 25

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2061]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS Files, 1/1/1985 box 2050C folder 26

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2060]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2050C folder 27 List of DDS agents, 1/1/2002

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2077]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2050C folder 28 DDS Policies, 1/1/1989

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2064]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Witness testimony, 1/1/1989

box 2050C folder 29

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2064]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Chicoine interview, 1/1/1983

box 2050C folder 30

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2058]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS87, 1/1/1987 box 2050C folder 31

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2062]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS88, 1/1/1988 box 2050C folder 32

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2063]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS88, 1/1/1988 box 2050C folder 33

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2063]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

DDS88, 1/1/1988 box 2050C folder 34

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Restricted until 1/1/2063]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Wade, 4/23/2002 box 2051 folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Ending Impunity, 4/1/2002 box 2051 folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

CAT 1995, 7/11/1995 box 2051 folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Senegal

Habre Press Clippings, 1/26/2000 - 02/15/200 box 2051 folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Habre Press Clippings

box 2051

box 2051

folder 5

folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Habre Press Clippings, 1/1/2001 - 4/1/2001

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Habre Press Clippings box 2051 folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Raddho Press Book, 1/1/2000 - 11/1/2000 box 2051 folder 8

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Chad Gov. Report, 11/5/1984 box 2052A folder 1

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

FIDH Reports 1990 box 2052A folder 2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Country Reports US State Dept. box 2052A folder 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Amnesty International box 2052A folder 4

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

ICRC Report box 2052A folder 5

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

LTDH Reports box 2052A folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

ATPDH H.R. Reports

box 2052A

folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

folder 8

Inter Parlimentary Unions

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2052A

box 2052A

folder 9

LTDH Reports after 1990

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2052A

folder 10

Transitional Justice

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

AVCRP

box 2052A folder 11

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Press Clippings 2000

box 2052A folder 12

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

US Aid to Habre box 2052A folder 13

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

US Military assistance box 2052B folder 14

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Press Clippings 2000 box 2052B folder 15

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Press Clippings 2000 box 2052B folder 16A

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Press Clippings 2000

box 2052B

folder 16B-16C

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

box 2052B

folder 17

folder 18

Conditions Governing Access:
Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Law Articles

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

Press Release box 2052B

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[Vetted, open]

Scope and Contents

Staff/researcher: Reed Brody. Country: Chad

[^] Return to Table of Contents